OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER

BOARD OF SELECTMEN . Telephone: 508-378-1601
David Sheedy, Chairman www.eastbridgewaterma.gov Facsimile: 508-378-1636
Peter Spagone Jr., Vice-Chairman 175 CENTRAL STREET

Carole Julius, Clerk EAST BRIDGEWATER, MASSACHUSETTS 02333-1912

AGENDA FOR THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN’'S MEETING
Monday, August 30, 2021 6:30 pm
First Floor Conference Room

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
OPEN FORUM

APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm Town Administrator search report by Community Paradigm Associates, LLC.

ACTION ITEMS

1.

2.

Approve minutes of the August 9, 2021 7:00 pm Board of Selectmen’s Meeting.
Interim Town Administrator contract extension.

Request for designation of Special Municipal Employee status for the Administrative Assistant to the
Conservation Commission position.

Appointment of Interim Treasurer / Collector, Marilyn Thompson contract execution.

Appoint Patricia Black as Principal Clerk in the Treasurer / Collector Office effective August 30,
2021.

Appoint Candy Boyle as Senior Clerk in the Planning & Building Department effective September 13,
2021.

Contract signing with Building Commissioner / Zoning Enforcement Officer, Patrick Franey.

Approve the reappointment of Patrick Franey as the Building Commissioner / Zoning Enforcement
Officer effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024.

Approve the reappointment of Patrick Franey to the Federal Handicapped Compliance Program
effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.



10. Appoint Kathleen Cavanagh as a permanent member to the Council on Aging Board to fill a vacancy
effective August 30, 2021.

11. Call Special Town Meeting for November 22, 2021 and open warrant.

12. Approve to instruct Animal Control Officer, Alexizz Xavier to issue non-criminal violations to dog
owners who have not licensed their dogs as of September 20, 2021.

13. Approve the sewer allocation application for 225 & 241 Bedford Street.
14. Approve the proclamation for National Suicide Prevention Month.

15. Approve street lighting requirements for Daisey Lane Estates and send to National Grid. Locations of
seven 14’ Post Top Pole, Top LED luminaries are shown on the approved subdivision plan. The billing
for these lights shall be established in the name of the developer until the Town of East Bridgewater
accepts the street as a public way or until its accepted by the residential development association.
Upon acceptance, and by request to National Grid, the company will process the billing change.

16. Approve the request from Chuck Horan of East Bridgewater Kiwanis Club for the use of the Town
Common to display American Flags for two weeks to honor Veterans; Field of Flags. October 30,
2021 — November 13, 2021.

17. Approve the request from SPS, Inc. DBA Freda’s for a One Day Liquor License located at Center at
Sachem Rock for a Bridal Shower on September 11, 2021 from 2:00 pm - 6:00 pm.

18. Approve the request from Tony Maciel of Pack 28 Cub Scouts for the use of the Town Common for
a “Pack 28 Recruiting Event”, on September 19, 2021 from 11 am — 3 pm.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
ANNOUNCEMENTS / STAFF REPORTS

Household Hazardous Waste Day on September 11 from 9 am — 1 pm at Gordon W. Mitchell Middle
School, 435 Central Street. You will need to register for these events at
http://hhw.acvenviro.com/hhw/ssrc/

UPCOMING MEETINGS

Selectmen’s meeting Wednesday, September 8" — Interview Town Administrator Finalists
Selectmen’s meeting Monday, September 13

Selectmen’s meeting Monday, September 27t

BOARD DISCUSSIONS

TOPICS NOT REASONABLY ANTICIPATED BY THE CHAIRMAN 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE
MEETING

ADJOURNMENT



OPEN SESSION MINUTES

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Monday, August 9, 2021

DAVID SHEEDY, CHAIRMAN TOWN HALL, 1 FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
PETER SPAGONE JR., VICE CHAIRMAN 175 CENTRAL STREET
CAROLE JULIUS, CLERK EAST BRIDGEWATER, MASS.

Members Present: David Sheedy, Peter Spagone Jr. and Carole Julius

Members Absent:

Others Present: James Purcell, Interim Town Administrator, Rebecca Johnson, Assistant to Town Administrator and
Board of Selectmen

7:00 pm David Sheedy called the meeting to order.

Mr. Sheedy led the Pledge of Allegiance.

OPEN FORUM

Town Clerk, Susan Gillpatrick was present with a reminder that Dog Licenses are due September 1, 2021. After this
time late fees will be assessed. If you have any question please call the Clerk’s office 508-378-1606. Ms. Gillpatrick
stated she is receiving actual numbers of the “2020 Federal Census” this week. She will present more information
once received. Mr. Purcell questioned Ms. Gillpatrick regarding conflict between Municipalities and the State redrawing

congressional lines with the census redistricting. Ms. Gillpatrick is not aware if the Town would be affected.

APPOINTMENTS

ACTION ITEMS

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve minutes of the July 19, 2021 7:00 pm Board of Selectmen’s Meeting. Seconded
by Mr. Spagone Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve but not release the minutes of the July 19, 2021 7:48 pm Board of Selectmen’s
Executive Session Meeting. Seconded by Mr. Spagone Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve street lighting requirements for Victory Lane and send to National Grid. Locations
of two 17" Post Top Pole, Top LED luminaries are shown on the approved subdivision plan. The billing for these lights
shall be established in the name of the developer until the Town of East Bridgewater accepts the street as a public
way or until its accepted by the residential development association. Upon acceptance, and by request to National
Grid, the company will process the billing change. Seconded by Mr. Spagone Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

Director of Public Works, John Haines was present to discuss streetlights. He stated the newer developments with
underground utilities incorporates ornamental street lighting rather than a regular utility pole in their design plans.
Mr. Haines stated working with the Planning Board the Town has adopted a particular streetlight style that will be
acceptable between Town and developer. He stated National Grid would rent/lease these streetlight poles to the
applicant then it would be turnover to the Town once approved.

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve the contract signing with Town Assessor, Paula Wolfe. Seconded by Mr. Spagone
Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

Town Assessor, Paula Wolfe was present for her contract signing. The Selectmen commended her hard work and how

i e,
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 8.9.2021



much Ms. Wolfe has done for the Town. Ms. Wolfe stated that she enjoys working for the Town of East Bridgewater
and she has a great staff.

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve the Memorandum of Understanding, the General Teamsters, Chauffeurs,
Warehousemen & Helpers of Brockton and Vicinity, Local Union No. 653 (the “Union”) and the Town of East
Bridgewater Department of Public Works. Seconded by Mr. Spagone Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

Director of Public Works, John Haines stated the agreement is directly related to the expansion of Wastewater
Treatment Plant. He stated discussions held with the Financial Team determined services should be performed in
house to manage and operate Wastewater Treatment Plant.

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the Town of East Bridgewater and
the Professional Firefighters Association. Seconded by Mr. Spagone Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

Paramedic, Matthew Foster was present to represent the Professional Firefighters Association. He thanked the Board
of Selectmen on behalf of all the Firefighters, EMTs and Paramedics. Mr. Purcell briefly went over negotiations and
MOU.

Ms. Julius made a motion to accept the resignation of Treasurer/Collector, Melissa Morrissey. Seconded by Mr.
Spagone Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

The Board of Selectmen wished her well in her next endeavor.

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve the following Board/Committee member resignation. Seconded by Mr. Spagone
Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

e Melanie Dean to the Finance Committee
e Sheila Glidden as an Associate Member to the Planning Board

The Board of Selectmen thanked them both for their works and efforts and years of services.

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve the Event Permit Application from Commercial Club of East Bridgewater located
at 1 Neilson Avenue for a fundraiser, Throws 4 K-9 Thor on August 28, 2021 from 11:00 am — 5:00 pm. Seconded by
Mr. Spagone Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve the Application for One-Day Liquor License from Commercial Club of East
Bridgewater located at 1 Neilson Avenue for a fundraiser, Throws 4 K-9 Thor on August 28, 2021 from 11:00 am —
5:00 pm. Seconded by Mr. Spagone Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve the Event Permit Application from Commercial Club of East Bridgewater located
at 1 Neilson Avenue for Annual Chet/Rob Motorcycle Run on September 11, 2021 from 9:00 am — 6:00 pm.

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve the Event Permit Application from East Bridgewater Recreation Commission
located at the High School Baseball Fields and Town Hall Parking Lot for a family fun day summer event, “Summerfest”
on August 21, 2021 from 3:00 pm — 8:00 pm. Rain date August 22, 2021.

Director of Public Works, John Haines was present to discuss the logistics and operations on how event will be staged.
There was a brief discussion on event and how patrons will enter, congregate, and exit event. Ms. Johnson stated
the Recreation Commission will also need to contact Deputy Fire Chief regarding tents and permitting requirements.

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve the Application for One-Day Liquor License from Ridder Farm Inc. located at
390 Oak Street for a Golf Tournament on September 11, 2021 from 8:00 am — 4:00 pm. Seconded by Mr. Spagone
Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve the request from Dalphina Rogers of the American Legion Post 91 for use of the
T T e S
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 8.9.2021



Town Common for Memorial Day Observance on Monday, May 30, 2022 from 9:00 am to 12:00 pm. Seconded by Mr.
Spagone Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve the request from Dalphina Rogers of the American Legion Post 91 for use of the
Town Common for Flag Ceremony to burn old and no longer usable U.S. flags on Sunday, June 12, 2022 from 6:00
pm to 8:00 pm. Rain date June 19, 2022. Seconded by Mr. Spagone Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve the request from Michael Bankson of Massasoit STEM Program for use of Sachem
Rock Farm for a “Native Bee Research” and picnic on August 29, 2021 from 2:00 pm to dusk. Seconded by Mr.
Spagone Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

Ms. Julius made a motion to approve the request from Paul La Porte of Angels in America for the use of the Town
Common to display gold ribbons. The ribbons will be placed around the Town Common the last weekend of August
and will be displayed the entire month of September in honor of Childhood Cancer Awareness Month. Seconded by
Mr. Spagone Jr. All were in favor. 3-0

INTERIM TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

ANNOUNCEMENTS / STAFF REPORTS

Ms. Johnson announced Harvest Festival August 21, 2021 at Sachem Rock Farm from 10:00 am — 12:00 pm. This
event allows the public to walk through gardens and share harvest of organic food. Summerfest August 21, 2021 at
High School Baseball Field & Town Hall from 3:00 pm — 8:00 pm. There will be live music, food trucks, face painting,
games, and local vendors. Free to the public. Bring blankets and lawn chairs. Rain date August 22, 2021. Board and
Committee openings. (2) Agricultural Commission — Alternate (4) Arts Council (2) Capital Planning Committee (2)
Conservation Commission (1) Conservation Commission — Alternate (1) Council on Aging (1) Council on Aging —
Associate (1) East Bridgewater Community Access Media (2) Finance Committee (1) Historical Commission — Associate
(4) Patriotic Activities Committee (2) Recreation Commission — Alternate If interested, please submit letter of interest
with Application for Appointment form to: The Board of Selectmen’s Office, 175 Central Street, East Bridgewater, MA
02333, or by email to rjohnson@eastbridgewaterma.gov

UPCOMING MEETINGS
Mr. Purcell stated due to the ongoing Town Administrator search the upcoming meetings in September are subject
to change. Fall Town Meeting tentative November 22, 2021.

Selectmen’s Meeting Monday, September 13"
Selectmen’s Meeting Monday, September 27t

BOARD DISCUSSIONS

ADJOURN
Motion by Julius, second by Mr. Sheedy. to adjourn. All were in favor, 3-0.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm

Clerk

Board of Selectmen

e s na s s s s EG s SRR s s e e T e ]
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 8.9.2021



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

By and Between Town of East Bridgewater
and James Patrick Purcell, Interim Town Administrator

THIS AGREEMENT, pursuant to Chapter 41, Section 108N of the Massachusetts General Laws, made
and entered into this 5th day of April 2021 by and between the Town of East Bridgewater, Commonwealth
of Massachusetts, a municipal corporation, hereinafter called the “Town”, acting by and through its Board
of Selectmen, hereinafter called the “Board”, and James Patrick Purcell, -

Massachusetts, ~ hereinafter “Mr. Purcell” or “Interim Town Administrator”, as follows:

2

WITNESSETH:

Whereas, the Board of Selectmen desires to appoint Mr. Purcell to serve as Interim Town Administrator of
the Town of East Bridgewater on an interim basis; and,

Whereas, the Board under Chapter 41, Section 108N of the Massachusetts General Laws, may contract with
the Interim Town Administrator regarding his conditions of employment; and

Whereas, Mr. Purcell has agreed to accept the appointment as Interim Town Administrator of said Town.
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows:
Section 1. Duties

1.1 The Town shall employ Mr. Purcell as the Interim Town Administrator. The Interim Town
Administrator shall be responsible to, and work under the direction of the Board of Selectmen. His
duties and responsibilities shall include, but are not limited to, those duties and responsibilities
listed in the job description attached as Attachment A hereto. Further, the Interim Town
Administrator shall perform any other legally permissible and proper duties and functions as the
Board of Selectmen may from time-to-time assign.

1.2 Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit, or otherwise interfere with the right of the Board
to rescind the appointment of Interim Town Administrator.

Section 2. Indemnification

2.1 Employer shall provide indemnification and legal defense for the Employee in accordance with
M.G.L. c. 258. To the extent not otherwise prohibited by law said indemnification and legal
defense shall include any claim made following the expiration of the term of this agreement or
the termination from employment of the Employee, so long as the Employer would have been
otherwise obliged to provide indemnification and legal defense had the term not expired or the
employment not have been terminated. Employee shall, as a condition of said indemnification
and legal defense, cooperate with the Town, its attorneys and agents in all matters relating to said
claim.

22 If the Interim Town Administrator leaves the employment of the Town and serves as a witness, he
shall be paid for each day of preparation and attendance at a trial on a per diem basis based on his

salary at the time of his separation from employment from the Town.

23 This Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.



Section 3. Term, Minimum Hours and Compensation

3.1

32

33

34

3.5

3.6

This Agreement shall become effective April 5, 2021 and shall be in full force and effect until a
permanent Town Administrator is appointed and prepared to take office or until the close of
business on hms‘%@’iﬁ?i‘whlche er ﬁxs curs.
.} lember 3,30+ 77// /é M

The Interim Town Admmlstrat@r shall Ke responsible and have all authority of the Town
Administrator as set forth in the Town Bylaws and shall be expected to perform to the standard
expected of Town Administrators. Notwithstanding the foregoing, acknowledging that the
appointment is a temporary appointment to serve on an interim basis it is expected by the Board of
Selectmen and the Interim Town Administrator that the Interim Town Administrator will be able
to fulfill these requirements in approximately twenty (20) to twenty-five (25) regular hours per
week. If the Interim Town Administrator is required to work more than twenty-five (25) hours in a
work week, he shall notify the Chairperson of the Board of Selectmen in advance of working such
additional hours.

Given the professional nature of the position, it will be the responsibility of the Interim Town
Administrator to determine his work schedule for the Town, although he will typically be in the
Town offices three (3) days per week and attend night meetings.

The Town agrees that it shall pay the Interim Town Administrator at a rate of $85.00 per hour for
all regular hours worked, with usual deductions required by law. Given the professional nature of
this position, it is expected that the Interim Town Administrator will monitor the business of the
Town and be reachable beyond his regular offices per week and respond when necessary at no
additional cost to the Town for these extra hours.

The Town agrees that it shall reimburse the Interim Town Administrator for any expenses related
to his service to the Town consistent with its expense and mileage reimbursement
policies. This Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

The Interim Town Administrator will be allowed two (2) weeks’ vacation without pay. Unless
provided for in its agreement, the Interim Town Administrator will not be entitled to any additional
benefits.

Either the Board of Selectmen or the Interim Town Administrator may terminate this Agreement
at any time, by providing forty-eight (48) hours-notice, in writing or by email to the other party.

Section 4. General Provisions

4.1

4.2

43

If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement, is held unconstitutional,
invalid, unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or portion thereof, shall be deemed
severable, shall not be affected, and shall remain in full force and effect.

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs at Jaw executors of the
Interim Town Administrator.

This Employment Agreement is entered into in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and shall be
construed and interpreted in accordance with its laws.



4.4 The Interim Town Administrator warrants he has no public or private interest and shall not acquire
directly or indirectly any such interest which would conflict with the providing of services.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of East Bridgewater Massachusetts has caused this Agreement to
be signed and executed on its behalf by its Board of Selectmen, and duly attested by its Town Clerk, and
the Interim Town Administrator has signed and executed this Agreement, both in duplicate, on the day and
year first written above.

Board of Selectmen:
Carole A. Julius, Chairgnan y l) / P
) . > /. ,
Wy 2% 4 WA, s

ice Chéirman App mfed as to form: Town Counsel

i
/- « ./ s /ﬁﬁ/f/j/ . /{iz'{ //jé/?/ﬁé['/m”/
Jer stoo ik
Peter $pagone, Jr., Clerk Attested: Town Clerk

Dated: ﬁ%ﬁ'ﬁfﬁt’/ Z / r 2{/ 1}:/

Irflt"é“ﬁm Town Admip.isﬁ}"g@rfﬁ p L
S .
N O A U ’-//cf//é// Dated: /* 222277,
Jafmes Patrick Purcell

S

)
L/

- oY - ,
:;/, :}Léii;\ij
7

TN



Marilyn J. Thompson

Summary Statement

Certified Massachusetts Collector and Treasurer since 2008-renewable 2023. Knowledgeable in the workings and
state requirements of the Collector/Treasures Office. Strong budget, financial and cash balancing skills. Able to
multitask and have very strong problem-solving abilities.

Work History
Finance Director - July 2013 — October 2020 — Town of Walpole, 135 School Street, Walpole, MA
02081

Worked with Town Administrator to develop the annual budget.

Meet with Finance Committee to develop the Town’s Annual Warrant.

Engaged with Financial Advisor on bonding and all town debt issues.

Balanced Cash monthly with Town Accountant.

Responsible for the 8 employees who were employed in the Town Accountant/Collector/Treasurer Office
according to Mass. Laws.

Keep the departments up to date with new technology.

Filed all the State Required documents timely.

Collector/Treasurer — May 2005 — July 2013 — Town of East Bridgewater 175 Central Street, East
Bridgewater, MA 02333

Managed the Collector Treasurers Office including debt payments, tax billing, tax payments, receivables,

payroll and balancing cash.

Instrumental in putting Hanson Land back on the tax rolls.

In charge of the employee’s benefits.

Working with Town Administrator when needed.

Coordinating with the Town Financial Advisor for borrowing debt articles.

Assistant Treasurer — October 1993 — May 2005 — Town of Pembroke, 100 Center Street, Pembroke,
MA 02359
Responsible for the Treasurer’s Office consisting of payroll, departmental receivables, benefits, balancing
cash monthly, bank statements.
Keeping track of Tax Title payments and foreclosures.

Skills
Computer Analytical
Adding Machine Management

Education and Training
Weymouth South High School, Weymouth MA — High School Diploma - Burdett College — Associate Degree in
.Business Management — Bridgewater State — Misc. Courses — MCTA — Certification Courses

Certifications
Massachusetts Collector/Treasurer Association — Certified Collector and Treasurer thru 2023




EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

By and Between Town of East Bridgewater
and Marilyn Thompson, Interim Treasurer Collector

THIS AGREEMENT, pursuant to Chapter 41, Section 108N of the Massachusetts General Laws, made
and entered into this 30" day of August 2021 by and between the Town of East Bridgewater,
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, a municipal corporation, hereinafter called the “Town”, acting by and
through its Board of Selectmen, hereinafter called the “Board”, and Marilyn Thompson, hereinafter
“Interim Treasurer Collector”, as follows:

WITNESSETH:

Whereas, the Board of Selectmen desires to appoint Ms. Thompson to serve as Interim Treasurer Collector
of the Town of East Bridgewater on an interim basis; and,

Whereas, the Board under Chapter 41, Section 108N of the Massachusetts General Laws, may contract with
the Interim Town Treasurer Collector regarding her conditions of employment; and

Whereas, Ms. Thompson has agreed to accept the appointment as Interim Treasurer Collector of said Town.
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows:
Section 1. Duties

1.1 The Town shall employ Ms. Thompson as the Interim Treasurer Collector. The Interim Treasurer
Collector shall be responsible to, and work under the direction of the Board of Selectmen through
the Town Administrator. Her duties and responsibilities shall include, but are not limited to, those
duties and responsibilities listed in the job description attached as Attachment A hereto. Further,
the Interim Treasurer Collector shall perform any other legally permissible and proper duties and
functions as the Board of Selectmen through the Town Administrator may from time-to-time
assign.

1.2 Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit, or otherwise interfere with the right of the Board
to rescind the appointment of Interim Treasurer Collector.

Section 2. Indemnification

2.1 Employer shall provide indemnification and legal defense for the Employee in accordance with
M.G.L. c. 258. To the extent not otherwise prohibited by law said indemnification and legal
defense shall include any claim made following the expiration of the term of this agreement or
the termination from employment of the Employee, so long as the Employer would have been
otherwise obliged to provide indemnification and legal defense had the term not expired or the
employment not have been terminated. Employee shall, as a condition of said indemnification
and legal defense, cooperate with the Town, its attorneys and agents in all matters relating to said
claim.

2.2 If the Interim Treasurer Collector leaves the employment of the Town and serves as a witness, she
shall be paid for each day of preparation and attendance at a trial on a per diem basis based on her
salary at the time of her separation from employment from the Town.



23

This Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

Section 3. Term, Minimum Hours and Compensation

3.1

32

3.3

34

3.5

3.6

This Agreement shall become effective September 7,2021 and shall be in full force and effect until
a permanent Treasurer Collector is appointed and prepared to take office.

The Interim Treasurer Collector shall be responsible and have all authority of the Treasurer
Collector as set forth in the Town Bylaws and shall be expected to perform to the standard expected
of Treasurer Collectors. Given the professional nature of the position, it will be the responsibility
of the Interim Treasurer Collector to determine her work schedule for the Town. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, acknowledging that the appointment is a temporary appointment to serve on an
interim basis it is expected by the Board of Selectmen and the Town Administrator that the Interim
Treasurer Collector will be able to fulfill these requirements in approximately twenty (20) hours a
week or less.

The Town agrees that it shall pay the Interim Treasurer Collector at a rate of $60 per hour for all
regular hours worked, with usual deductions required by law. Given the professional nature of this
position, it is expected that the Interim Treasurer Collector will monitor the business of the Town
and be reachable beyond her regular offices per week and respond when necessary.

The Town agrees that it shall reimburse the Interim Treasurer Collector for any expenses related to
her service to the Town consistent with its expense and mileage reimbursement
policies. This Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

The Interim Treasurer Collector will be allowed two (2) weeks’ vacation without pay. Unless
provided for in its agreement, the Interim Treasurer Collector will not be entitled to any additional
benefits.

Either the Board of Selectmen or the Interim Treasurer Collector may terminate this Agreement at
any time, by providing forty-eight (48) hours-notice, in writing or by email to the other party.

Section 4. General Provisions

4.1

4.2

43

4.4

If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement, is held unconstitutional,
invalid, unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or portion thereof, shall be deemed
severable, shall not be affected, and shall remain in full force and effect.

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs at law executors of the
Interim Treasurer Collector.

This Employment Agreement is entered into in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and shall be
construed and interpreted in accordance with its laws.

The Interim Treasurer Collector warrants she has no public or private interest and shall not acquire
directly or indirectly any such interest which would conflict with the providing of services.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of East Bridgewater Massachusetts has caused this Agreement to
be signed and executed on its behalf by its Board of Selectmen, and duly attested by its Town Clerk, and
the Interim Treasurer Collector has signed and executed this Agreement, both in duplicate, on the day and

year first written above.

Board of Selectmen:

David J. Sheedy, Chairman

Peter Spagone Jr., Vice Chairman

Carole Julius, Clerk

Interim Treasurer Collector:

Marilyn Thompson

Approved as to form: Town Counsel

Attested: Town Clerk

Dated:

Dated:




_ Collector/Treasurer

Population 30,000-40,000
COLLECTOR / TREASURER

DEFINITION

Under the direction of the Director of Finance, manage Town financial
operations involving billing and collections (property tax, motor vehicle
excise tax, etc.), disbursement of funds (accounts payable, payroll, etc.),
and short-term cash management.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
Manage the distribution and collection of Town bills for quarterly property
taxes, periodic motor vehicle taxes, and other Town services.

Supervise division staff in responding to customer questions and complaints
regarding billing issues, and directly participate in resolving more complex
or difficult customer service issues and problems.

Administer the progression of public collection activities, including demand
billing, warranting, tax titles, liens and development/monitoring of payment
plans.

Supervise the preparation and disbursement of Town payments for purchases,
services, payroll, payroll taxes, employee benefits and the maintenance of
related records.

Monitor and Oversee the preparation of various financial and accounting
reports related to revenues, collections. Payroll, accounts payable
disbursements, etc., and their reconciliation with the Town Accountant, Town
department and banking records.

Oversee the Town’s cash management program. Monitor cash levels, prepare
cash flow projections for long- and short-term borrowing. Pay interest on
maturing debt and prepare all papers for bond issues. Provide information to
Moody’s Rating Service for Town bond ratings and sign bonds, notes and other
papers of credit for the Town.

Invest Town funds and maintain custody of securities for trust funds.
Collect and account for income investments in fund portfolios and maintain
custody of escrow accounts.

Supervise division staff and participate in their selection, evaluation and
discipline in accordance with department and Town policies and procedures.
Provide training, daily direction and counseling to staff as required.

Develop, implement, monitor and update division procedures and practices;
work with Information Systems to resolve issues and upgrade division and
related Town-wide systems.

Coordinate division operations with those of other Town departments and
divisions.

Develop division budget request for submission to the Director of Finance;
responsible for controlling division expenses within approved levels.



Coordinate other programs, such as Senior Tax Voucher program, Dollars for
Scholars, and the Downtown Parking Sticker program.

Perform related duties as required.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

Skills, Knowledge and Abilities

Ability to recognize Town-wide priorities and work cooperatively to support
their accomplishment.

Ability to establish goals and objectives for the division.

Ability to analyze complex issues and to develop relevant and realistic
plans, programs and recommendations.

Skill in planning, management, organization, supervision and leadership.
Skill in financial management.

Ability to communicate effectively both verbally and in writing; to
establish positive public relations for the Town, department and/or
division; and to interact effectively with a wide variety of people.

Extensive knowledge of accounting, billing and collection systems,
procedures and related report generation.

Knowledge of municipal laws and regulations related to accounting, billing
and collection activities.

Education and Experience

Duties require Bachelor’s Degree in Accounting or other relevant discipline
such as finance, as well as five years of responsible experience in
municipal finance. Must be certified, or working toward certification, by
the Massachusetts Municipal Treasurer’s and Collector’s Association, and
must be bondable for one million dollars as Collector and as Treasurer.

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITY
Supervise 4 or more full-time equivalent staff.

PHYSICAL ELEMENTS
Normal office environment, not subject to extremes in temperature, noise,
odors, etc.

Work involves frequent interdepartmental and public interactions with
outside agencies.

Intermittent interruptions to assist customers in the office or on the
phone.

May spend extended period at terminal, on telephone, or operating other
office machines, requiring eye-hand coordination and finger dexterity.



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER
AND PATRICK FRANEY, BUILDING COMMISSIONER

This agreement (“the agreement”) is entered into as of July 1, 2021 between the
Town of East Bridgewater, Massachusetts (the “Town or Employer”) And Patrick Franey
("Building Commissioner”) in accordance with the provisions of General Laws, c. 143 §
3.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS the Board of Selectmen desires to employ the services of Patrick Franey as
the Building Commissioner of the Town of East Bridgewater.

WHEREAS according to MGL, c. 143 § 3 The Board of Selectmen shall employ and
designate a Building Commissioner for such services;

WHEREAS it is the desire of the Board to contract for the salary and benefits of said
Building Commissioner;

WHEREAS it is the desire of the Board to retain the services of the commissioner, and
to provide an inducement for him to remain in such employment; and

WHEREAS Patrick Franey agrees to accept continued employment as a Building
Commissioner of said Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the
parties agree as follows;

Section I. Functions and Duties of the Building Commissioner

The Town hereby offers employment to Patrick Franey as a Building Comissioner
of said town, and the Building Commissioner accepts said offer of employment.

The Building Commissioner shall be responsible for administering and enforcing
the state building code as well as ¢. 21 § 13 and the rules and regulations made under
the authority thereof. The Building Commissioner shall be under the general supervision
of the Town Administrator and shall keep the Town Administrator informed regarding all
projects, initiatives and serious issues that may arise. The Building Commissioner shall
also be responsible for supervision of all staff assigned to or working in the Planning /
Building Department, including but not limited to all employees of the Zoning Board,
Planning Board, inspectors, and administrative staff. The Building Commissioner shall
also be the lead facilitator of the Technical Review Committee.



The Building Commissioner shall be charged with the enforcement of the towns
zoning bylaw’s according to MGL c. 40 A §7.

The Building Commissioner shall be responsible for the operation of the Building
Department.

Section II. Term

The terms of this agreement shall commence on July 1, 2021. The terms and
conditions of this agreement shall remain in force and effect until June 30, 2024.

Section III. Separation / Non-Renewal

The Town may terminate the service of the Building Commissioner at any time for cause.
“Cause” under this Agreement shall be defined as a failure to meet performance goals as
described below or serious misconduct in violation of any law or Town policy, whether such
misconduct occurs on or off duty.

In the event the Building Commissioner voluntarily resigns his position with the
Town before the expiration of the term of employment provided for herein, then he
shall give the Town 90 days in advance notice unless the parties agree otherwise.

The Board of Selectmen will provide written notification as provided herein to the
Building Commissioner, 90 days before the end of the contract period. If the board of
selectmen does not intend to renew this agreement with the terms, conditions,
compensation, and benefits, equal to or exceeding this agreement.

The Board of Selectmen and Building Commissioner, if mutually agreed, shall
enter into negotiations for the terms of a new contract (4) months prior to the
expiration of this contract.

Section 1IV. Salary

A. The Town agrees to pay the Building Commissioner for services rendered under
this agreement, an annual base salary of $87,167 subject to applicable
withholdings and deductions effective July 1, 2021 and continuing through June
30, 2022. Payable in instaliments at the same time as other employees of the
town are paid.

B. The Town agrees to pay the Building Commissioner for services rendered under
this agreement, an annual base salary of $88,910, reflecting a 2% increase over
the prior fiscal year. In addition to this increase, the Building Commissioner shall
be eligible to receive an additional 3% increase in annual base salary on July 1,



2022, if he meets performance goals and standards established by the Town
Administrator. Subject to applicable withholdings and deductions effective July
1, 2022 and continuing through June 30, 2023, Payable in installments at the
same time as other employees of the town are paid.

C. The Town agrees to pay the Building Commissioner for services rendered under
this agreement, an annual base salary increase of 2% over the prior fiscal year.
Subject to applicable withholdings and deductions effective July 1, 2023 and
continuing through June 30, 2024, Payable in installments at the same time as
other employees of the town are paid.

Section V. Hours of Work

Building Commissioner agrees to devote the amount of time and energy which
he determines is reasonably necessary for the Building Commissioner to faithfully
perform the duties of the Building Commissioner under and within his contract. Due to
the unique nature of the Building Department function, it is understood and agreed that
in order to properly perform the job required, the Building Commissioner may have to
expend additional time beyond the normal workday, and the Building Commissioner
agrees to do the same as required. It is acknowledged that the position is one of an
Executive/Administrative nature as that term is used in the Fair Labor Standards Act, it's
rules and regulations. There shall be no paid overtime or additional compensation for
said additional time.

However, the Building Commissioner may adjust his schedule taking into account
such extra time as long as the same does not interfere with the obligations to perform
his duties. No “compensatory” time may be accrued.

Section VI. Health insurance, Vacation, Holidays, Sick Leave, Funeral Leave,
and Disability

A. The Town shall provide the Building Commissioner a health insurance policy,
similar to other Town employees. The Town shall pay the percentage of the
premium, and the Building Commissioner shall pay the portion of the premium in
accordance with the policy the Building Commissioner shall select from those
offered by the town under the group insurance commission.

B. The Building Commissioner is eligible for the health insurance plan and if decides
to waive participation shall receive an annual stipend of $1500.

C. The Building Commissioner shall be granted (15) days paid vacation per contract
year. The Building Commissioner shall be allowed to carry over any unused
portion or submit for reimbursement up to five days of unused vacation time
remaining to his credit. If the Building Commissioner has accrued more than (5)



days of unused vacation time, he may apply to the appointing authority for
approval to carry over or submit for reimbursement a greater amount of unused
time.

Building Commissioner shall receive the same holiday, sick leave, personal time
and emergency leave as specified in the personnel By-Laws of the Town.

Upon the death or retirement of the Employee, his estate, in addition to all the
other benefits, shall be paid for all accrued vacation leave as calculated as of the
last day of his retirement or death and at his then applicable rate. Upon death or
retirement of the Employee, the Town shall compensate the Employee or his
estate for unused sick leave, according to the language of this agreement.

Section VIIL. Professional Development / Expenses

A.

The Town shall pay costs related to appropriate continuing education and
professional development licensure and certifications. The Town shall pay costs
related to education courses, seminars, and meetings as deemed appropriate to
the position of Building Commissioner and subject to the approval of the Town
Administrator and available funding. The Town shall pay annual membership
dues for applicable professional organizations and affiliations.

Time with pay shall be given to the Building Commissioner to allow participation
in appropriate Building related meetings, conferences, association memberships,
and programs or any other organizational participation or training as the Town
Administrator shall approve. Funds will be budgeted each year to cover the
Building Commissioners expense in attending such events. It is understood that
the funds available may not cover the full cost of attending given program, and
that, in some cases, no funds available.

The Town shall reimburse the Patrick Franey, Building Commissioner four
hundred dollars ($400) per quarter (total of a $1600 per year) for work related
milage and use of his personal truck for Town business.

VIII. Indemnification

The Town shall provide indemnification in legal defense for the Building

Commissioner in accordance with the general laws, C. 258. To the extent not otherwise
prohibited by the law said indemnification in legal defense shall include any claim made
following the expiration of the term of this agreement or the termination from
employment of the Building Commissioner, so long as the Town should have been
otherwise obligated to provide indemnification in legal defense Had the term not
expired or employment not have been terminated. The Building Commissioner shall, as
a condition of said indemnification and other legal defense, cooperate with the town,



it's attorneys and agents in all the matters relating to said claim. The Town, during the
term of agreement, will maintain adequate professional liability insurance for the
employee in connection with his performance of duties as the Building Commissioner.
(This provision shall survive any termination of this agreement concerning acts or
omissions while serving as a Building Commissioner.)

IX. Other Benefits
A. This agreement shall constitute the entire Agreement between the parties except

to the extent that other documents are referred herein, which documents shall
be deemed to be incorporated by reference herein.

B. This agreement shall prevail over any conflicting personnel provisions of the
Town Bylaws.
X. Notices

Notices pursuant to this agreement may be personally served. Notice shall be deemed
given as of the date of personal service or as of the date of deposit of such written notice in the
course of transmission in the United States Postal Service. under this Agreement shall be given
by deposit in the custody of the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed as
follows:

1. Town:
The Board of Selectmen
Town of East Bridgewater
175 Central Street
East Bridgewater, MA 02333

2. Employee:
Patrick Franey

XI: General Provisions.
A. The text herein shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties.

B. The Building Commissioner and the Board of Selectmen agree that this
agreement supersedes the Town’s Personnel Bylaw.

C. If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in the agreement is held
unconstitutional, invalid, or unenforceable, the remainder of this agreement, or
part or portion thereof, shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected, and
shall remain in full force and effect.



D. For the purposes of the Fair Labor Standards Act, the Building Commissioner
shall be an “exempt employee.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Town of East Bridgewater Massachusetts, has caused this
agreement to be signed and executed on its behalf by its Board of Selectmen and it's
duly attested by its Town Clerk, and the Building Commissioner has signed and
executed this agreement, both in duplicate.

Patrick Franey Date
Building Commissioner

David Sheedy, Chairman Date
Board of Selectmen

Peter Spagone Jr., Vice Chairman Date
Board of Selectmen

Carole Julius, Clerk Date
Board of Selectmen

Attest to Signature: Approved as to Form

Susan Gillpatrick, Town Clerk Town Counsel

Date: Date:




OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER

www. eastbridgewaterma.gov Telephone: 508-378-1601
175 CENTRAL STREET Facsimile: 508-378-1636
EAST BRIDGEWATER, MASSACHUSETTS 02333-1912
Email: rjohnson@eastbridgewaterma.gov

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT TO
BOARDS/COMMITTEES

Name: Patrick Franey Date: 8/9/2021

Board or Committee for which (re) appointment is sought: Federal Handicapped Compliance Program

Home Address:

Phone (For Public Use): 508-378-1607 Home Phone:
Work Phone: Cell Phone:
E-Mail; Pfraney@eastbridgewaterma.gov Release Email to Public: Yes No[]

Occupation / Title: Building Commissioner

Please describe any special knowledge, abilities, background or interests which you feel will provide a positive
contribution to the goals and purposes of the board / committee for which you are seeking (re)appointment.
(A resume may be attached if desired.)

Building Commissioner

What other board/committee have you served on? None

How long did you serve on this board/committee?

Are you able to attend all meetings? Yes No []

If no, please explain:

Signature: Palrick Franey Date: 8/9/2021
OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Received: Date on Board Agenda:
Term of Office: Approval: Yes No
Fills Vacancy: Yes No Appointment Letter Sent: Yes No

Note: You may fax this form to the Selectmen’s Office at 508-378-1636, mail to 175 Central Street East Bridgewater, MA 02333, or
email to johnson@eastbridgewaterma.gov



August 16, 2021

Board of Selectmen

Town of East Bridgewater
175 Central Street

East Bridgewater, MA 02333

Dear Members of the Board of Selectmen,

The Board members of the Council on Aging voted unanimously at their meeting
held on June 1, 2021 to request appointment of Kathleen Cavanagh to fill the
vacancy on the Board due to the resignation of Peter Andrade. Thank you for
your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

QZMM/ 7 Kogers—
Dalphina M. Rogers
Secretary



August 16, 2021

Board of Selectmen
Town of East Bridgewater
175 Central Street

East Bridgewater, MA 02333

Dear Board of Selectmen,

Please consider me for the vacancy on the Council on Aging Board. | have been an alternate member for
the past six months and have greatly enjoyed my involvement. Thank you for your consideration.




OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER

BOARD OF SELECTMEN . Telephone: 508-378-1601
David Sheedy, Chairman www.eastbridgewaterma.org Facsimile: 508-378-1636
Peter Spagone Jr., Vice-Chairman 175 CENTRAL STREET
Carole Julius,, Clerk EAST BRIDGEWATER, MASSACHUSETTS 02333-1912

August 31, 2021

Susan Gillpatrick, Town Clerk
Town Hall

East Bridgewater, MA 02333

Dear Sue,

The Board of Selectmen, at their August 30, 2021 meeting, unani
November 22, 2021 7:00 pm Special Town Meeting and open

sly voted to approve the schedule for the
nt. The Special Town Meeting will take

- August 30, 2021
August 31, 2021
September 28, 2021

October 12, 2021 mittee, Treasurer, Town Counsel,

and Selectmen

October 18, 2021

October 18, 2021

October 19, 2021 ubmit Warrant to Town Clerk

November 8,2021 - Lé"s‘;"t’,_‘day to post Warrant
November 9, 2021 ~ Copy of articles available for distribution
November 15, 2021 | - Meet with Town Clerk, Moderator etc. to go over Warrant
November 22, 2021 E Special Town Meeting
Sincerely,
Clerk

Carole Julius



OFFICE OF TOWN CLERK

175 Central Street, P.O. Box 387
East Bridgewater, Massachusetts 02333-0387

SUSAN GILLPATRICK
Town Clerk

August 26, 2021

David Sheedy, Chairman
Board of Selectmen
East Bridgewater, MA

Dear Mr. Sheedy:

Please find attached a list of dog owners that to date have not licensed their
dog/dogs for the 2021/2022 license period. This letter is to request that at
their August 27th meeting the Board of Selectmen instruct dog officer,
Alexizz Xavier, to issue non criminal violations to these dog owners. It is
my hope that the Board will vote to have Ms. Xavier start processing the
violation’s September 20™.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at any time.

T A pulrcet
Susan Gillpatrick
Town Clerk

Cc: Deputy Chief Michael Jenkins

HOURS: Mon 8:30 AM to 8:00 PM, Tues thru Thurs, 8:30 AM to 4:30 PM, Fri 8:30 AM to 12 PM
Telephone (508) 378-1606 or (508) 378-1621 Fax # (508) 378-1638



Copy of the deed for the sale of the land now the Town of East
Bridgewater, made at Sachem Rock.

The deed is probably the first deed passed in a land transaction
between the Indians and the settlers.

THE DEED

WITNESS THESE PRESENTS THAT I, Ousamequin, Sachem of the country of
Poconocket, having given, granted, enfeofed, and sold unto Mile Standish, of
Duxbury, Samuel Nash and Constant Southworth of Duxbury aforesaid, in behalf
of all the townspeople of Duxbury aforesaid , a tract of land usually called
Satucket, extending in length and breadth thereof, as followeth, that is to say, from
the wear on Satucket seven miles due east, and from said wear seven miles due
west, and from the said wear seven miles due north, and from the said wear seven
miles due south, the which tract the said Ousamequin hath given, granted, enfeofed
and sold unto the said Miles Standish, Samuel Nash and Constant Southworth in
behalf of all the townsmen of Duxbury as aforesaid, with all the immunities,
privileges, and profits whatsoever belonging to the said tract of land, with all and
singular all woods, underwoods, lands, meadows, rivers, brooks, rivulets, &c, to
have and to hold to the said Miles Standish, Samuel Nash and Constant
Southworth in behalf of all the townsmen of the town of Duxbury, to them and
their heirs forever. In witness whereof I, the said Ousamequin, have hereunto set
my hand this 23" day of March 1649.

Witness the
Mark of

JOHN BRADFORD *OUSAMEQUIN
WM. OTWAY (alias) PARKER

In consideration of the aforesaid bargain and sale, we the said Mile Standish,
Samuel Nash, and Constant Southworth, do bind ourselves to pay unto the said
Ousamequin for and in consideration of the said tract of land as followeth:

7 coats, a yard and half in a coat

9 Hatches

8 Hoes

20 Knives MILES STANDISH

4 Moose Skins SAMUEL NASH

10 yards and a half of Cotton CONSTANT SOUTHWORTH

*OQusamequin affixed his mark in the shape of his hand.



LT J0 [ 28vqg

120 ‘97 1sndny ‘dvpsanyJ

paseneN £z20z/6Z/Z) auoog eNWEele UBYSElY 0202 G091 z6¢ 1S Juowyag
pakeds zz0z/80/¥0 Auung lopeigeT 0z0zZ 909} z6€ 1S Juowjeg
8lBIN £20Z/82/.0 Auusg s|besg 0202 €622 6.5 1S Juowieg
BB €£202/.2/L0 nesqin] sydays uelensny 0z0Z €eecl 0L 1S Jouwieg
slewsad 1.20z/60/L0 Agay sydeys uelensny 0zoz veel 0L 1S Jouwjeg
pasenaN 1z0z/LLIv0 xoer lopeiqeT 0z0zZ zee 9 1S yoseg
slewsd zz0z/62/90 ejjeleg  Jansujey Jopelde| LZ0Z 0 50€ 1S pioypag
pakeds zz0z/€z/20 Apue} X BNYENUIYD 0202 YAx44 v6¥ 1S piojpeg
peeds 1202/60/L0 1Py X Jopeige 0z0z 8912 06§ 1S piojpeg
pasenaN $20z/90/50 HOISUY  JBABUIRY UBPIOD 0202 z0L1 58 IS piojpeg
pakeds 1z0z/20/80 ejlels enyenuiyd 0z0zZ LoLL 58 1S piojpeg
pafeds 1zoz/0L/Z) eyses X slbeeg 0202 A44} Gl any meq
pakeds zz0z/z0/01 eAIN X g1 0202 zsee 24} any wesjeg
pakeds zz0z/z0/01 efey X ge71 0202 15ee 24 any wesjeq
9leIN 220Z/90/20 aleyo nzj yus 120z 0 € Aepn uwniny
slewsad zz0z/20/20 eeN Nz yus 120z 0 681 1q euuy
pasenaN 1.z0zZ/60/L0 edooy| s|poo( usp|o9 020 ¥001 681 1q euuy
paisinaN 1z0z/84/zl naxoeg Jopeige 0Z0zZ 5001 681 1q euuy
passIneN $20z/Z}/v0 0000y X PUBIPUNOIMBN 0Z0Z 6LL1 z Kep sesspuney
X8 JUIDN] add] uvag g JUWIDN] L2UM(O) ON 1S UWVN] IS

VP «

SSop pasuadnun



Lz fo 7z aSng

120 ‘97 1snSny ‘dvpsany [,

peheds 1202/92/v0 Aep sipeg Jopeige 0202 68€2 go1 1 abpug
pakeds 0z0z/0¢/L1 ekepy X Jopeige 0Z0Z ¥681 161 1s @bpug
slewad zz0zZ/11/50 UBIAIA 9|POOPUBPIOD) IUIN L1202 0 682 1 obpug
3. 1202/60/60 0000y aueq jea1D 0z0C €1ez €8¢ 1 obpug
pafeds $z02/¥2/S0 aly Jaxog 0202 G1€2 €8¢ 15 °bpug
passINaN £202/60/60 fusy X 8lpood 0202 1454 £8¢ 1 abpug
pafeds €z0z/¥2/20 IPIsH Jexog 0z02 0Z€Z 16¢ 1 abpug
palsInaN Zz0z/9Z/S0 097 Bopdeays 1z0z 0 16€ 15 abpug
8B Z202/22/80 ojloy ueluesswod 0z0¢ v.T 8l any epualg
pakeds £20z/60/.0 Asteq X Iaie] uley 0zZoz 96/1 L€ 8AY epuaig
pasenaN £20Z/¥1/50 Aoy X Ing 1d 0z0z 6161 88 aAy epuaig
paeeN 1Z0Z/.Z/60 tadooH X fopeiqe] 0zZ0z Z1e 1l pY youeug
8B ZZ0Z/¥0/80 aiddey 0S10) 8UBD 1Z0Z 0 € Uped Yooig Yoeigd
8B 0Z02/1.0/80 sniny asii4 uoydlg 0202 8 89 1a Agxig
SleN 0Z02/52/80 sIno Japod X ueluesswod 0zZ0Z yovL 62€ BAlEM) IS Juowieg
pafeds zz0z/90/20 eun Jopeige 0202 9G.L £} 1S Juowieg
pafeds 1z0z/c1/60 Ieo lopeige 0z0z 9.02 vy 1S Juowyeg
3leN +Z0Z/12/90 xer lopeigeT 0z0z 102 A 1S Juowieg
palsinaN Zz0z/S0/10 owsN X qe7 0202 0861 892 1S Juowleg
S[eIN 1202/0Z/€0 AppaL ajpoopusp|on 0zZ0Z €esl 0ze 1S Juowieg
9B Zz0z/61/S0 eon7  Bopjing ystibu3 1zoz 0 15¢ 1S juowjeg
X8 JUWIDN] addy] uvag vy JUDN] JUM(O ON 1S WD\ 1S

ap |



L7 J0 € 28vg

1202 ‘97 1sn3ny ‘Avpsany]

paienaN 120z/.L/0L Apeig 1elueds 0Z0zZ L6V} 88/ 1S [enua)
pakeds £z02/90/.0 Yerpoy Mmoy9 0z0z G6EL 918 1S fenua)
pakeds zz0z/¥1/60 rd/uesd X 9|besg 0z02 5012 9v6 1S lenua)
paseneN 1Z0zZ/5Z/10 pfoi4 XIN 0202 9012 9v6 1S enua)
palsnaN zz0z/0€/S0 sedoog J8I8MI0Y 0202 Z961 896 1S leua)
pasenaN zzZ0z/c1/60 997  JansuidY usp|oD 0Z0Z 11z ¥8 1S Jepa)
palenaN zzoz/L1/90 Kopey X lopeige 0Z0Z 1251 00¢ 1S 1epaD
paienaN £20Z/01/90 A6617 X @s8lelN 0202 6981 £6€ 1S Jepa
pakeds €Z0z/01/90 BlEN IaASIRY Jopeide 0Z0Z 8981 €6€ 1S Jepa)
sjewsad zz0zZ/¥0/80 Bun X MsnH 1202 0 Gl 1S Jepa)
paseneN LZ0Z/0/50 Inoog lopeiqe 0Z0zZ 1061 86V 1S Jepa)
9B Z202/.0/20 0[0g ueH punoufain 0z0z zLe 8¢ Aem euned
palsneN 1z0Z/90/€0 jJeling  punysyoed 1IN 0Z0Z 86v1L 01 Aepsuerded
pafeds zzoz/gL/0L eddad nZ1IS 0202 126 6r  Kepsuieyde
paseInaN £20Z/01/80 Xep X p1aydaus 0z02 9lee 141 1a mopesiy peoig
8B 1202/60/10 ujoour lexog 0202 g6zl ¥91 1a mopesi peolg
pakeds 0z0z/6L/Z) Blaue) X BNYENYIUD 0202 vLLL 012 1a mopesyy peolg
paieaN £202Z/92/90 Sie] X PuUnoyuood 0z0zZ G191 82 10 mopes|y peold
paieIneN £202/80/90 aIxi]  punoH suog pay 0Z0Z 9191 8T 1Q mopes|y peoig
sjewsd 1z0z/L4/0L fon Jopeige 0z0Z 9zee Ov 1Q mopesjy peoig
paseIneN 1z0z/L1/01 fpom Jopeige 0z0z lzee 0t 1Q mopesiy peolg
X238 wp WDN adAy uvag ang QWVN] JPUM()  ON IS IWVN 1S



L7 J0 ¥ 28vg

120C ‘97 1sndny ‘dopsiny]

palaineN €20¢/2L/80 VY XIN 0202 00zt ¥z d wossojg Aisyd
paieIneN Zz02/9Z/h1 1B XIN/IingNd JBWY  0Z0Z G961 12 d wosso|g Ausy)
aews4 zz0Z/G1/50 eleN 1ex08 1202 0 9v0L SNIO)IS [BIUsD

pefeds €z0z/60/.L0 fesieq X Bopiing 020z 1911 G691 SNSULD) Ig jeNUa)

pajamaN £z0z/L1/L0 Appng X Jopeige} 0zZ0zZ GLLL oKt 1S |enua)
paieineN LZ0zZ/SL/v0 asooy piaydayg uewias) 0oz FAS YA 88z 1 1S [B)Ua)
palsinaN 1z0zZ/v1/Z0 alqqoy Jayoutd 1IN 0202 €eeT 88z1 1S [enua)
pakeds tz0z/01/80 eileg XIN 9|6eag 020z 98€T 6621 1S |epua)

pakeds +z0z/£0/80 eld X BNUEnYIYD 1202 0 Sivl 1S [enusD

paleinaN €£z02/v2/L0 WelIp  19ABINSY USPI0D 0202 gvel Zos1 1S 1enue)
pafeds €20¢/51/L0 oyog  slouley uelbjsg 0202 6GEL 851 1S fenue)

9ewad £20z/¥0/60 MOIIIAA Jonsuey 0202 €861 862 1S fenuan

pafeds $202/02/v0 JsyseQq XN 020¢C 0GLi 19€ 1S |ejua)

paisineN 1.202/52/90 ipieoeg XIN 0202 GBS 08e 1S [BAU8D
palaineN £202/02/10 Aeoxows Jlopeiqe 0202 G861 06€ 1S [enua)
pakeds €z0z/v71/60 mojieH Jopeiqe 0z0z 6961 86€ 1S lenuad

paAeds zz0z/12/L0 Ayiny X JopeiqeT 0z0Z A4l 90¥ 1S [enua)

pakeds €z0z/12/60 lwoeN X lopeiqeq 0202 otle o0V 1S [enua)

passinaN ¥20Z/12/S0 snaz JIonauay Jopesge 0Z0Z Y VAR AR 1S [enua)
paseinaN 1z0zZ/v1/90 asooly X 1oxog 0zZ0Z 602 ¥99 1S [enua)
s|ewa4 zz0T/v1/80 Auuad X enyenyiyd 0zZoz 8.1 69 1S [Bnue)

Xo8 a10p | IUIDN] add] avaf g WD\ LIDUM()  ON IS MDA 1S



Lz Jo ¢ a5vg

1207 ‘9z 1sndny ‘Avpsany |

pekeds 1z0Z/91/20 sayoeay X Jopeiqe 0z0Z €101 ¥6 1 Jalep [B1SAID
paheds €z0z/v1/0L Ayeyo  pisydsys uewen 0z0Z z6€T 691 1S JusdsaI)
paseinaN $20z/€0/90 laisng  LIay ||essny Yoer 0zZ0z LGB ¥62 1S Jus0saI)
palsinaN 20¢/€0/90 Aoy ey j1essny ¥oer 0202 0661 ¥6¢ 1S u8083IH
slelN 1202/92/80 1oxoeg Jopeige 0Z0zZ 8012 085 1S Jusdsaln
palainaN ¢£¢0¢/9¢/60 yosnig JopeliqgeT 0c0cC 10i¢ 08¢ 1S usdsal)
pareInaeN 220¢/5¢/L0 Appng  Jensl@Y ULBP|OD 0202 /9i¢ 886 1S Wedsal)
pakeds 1202/€0/20 aleyd 1apuI0d 0202 1zs 828 1S Juaosal)
paisinaN 120¢/€0/20 leag Jeuiod 020¢ 02s 8z8 1S Jul9saI)
paleineN ¢20¢/¢1/60 ejoNeg i8] j|lessny doer 020¢ 116t Sb  py wied Anunod
palsInaN zz0Z/80/L0 axer XIN 0202 Zi61 Gy Py wied Ajunod
pefeds €20z/80/90 Agny  sleypoyg veuues 0Z0Z [Ke1:13 ra] 1s abepon
paleneN €202/.1/80 xay Jopeige 0zZ0zZ 2681 zs 1S abeyon
palsinaN +202/€2/90 aped Jopeiqeq 0c0C 6101 101 1S 400D
palsINaN ¢02¢/€¢/90 10% jopeiqe ] 0c0cC 0c01 101 1S 400D
paleInaN €20¢/6¢/.0 Aooy opdesys puepsys 0202 1201 101 1S 400D
SeN 1¢0e/61/01 3ooy pieydays ueuns 1z0z 0 €6 1S %000
pakeds 1z0z/02/20 SSa0ULd  1IB] |I9SSNY Moer 020z ) e 1 eunsuyn
palsineN ¥¢0¢/5¢/L0 yserp gen 8jejoooyd 0¢oe 8/81 51 1S Inusay)
passineN €zZ0Z/re/e0 ydiey X punysyoeq 020z 8191 vel 1 ik8yn
pafeds 0z0z/LL/LY feireg X Punysyoeq 020z 6161 68 10 18y
X28  p « FWDN addy amaj £ FUIDN] LPUMQD  ON IS JWDN] IS



LT J0 9 a8ng

1207 ‘9z 1sndny ‘dopsanyj

paeineN 6102/¥2/80 Xey [9iueds 194000 0202 ¥202 Gel Aepn weyle qeny
paseIeN 2z0z/2z/80 aleyD JopeigeT 0Z0Z 151 09 Aepn weyet gens
pekeds zzoz/vi/Ly Asieq piaydays uewssn 0z0Z 1522 ol 1S 1563
pakeds 120z/50/01 keoz sibesg 0z0Z 18 zez 1S 1883
paJainaN zz0z/90/60 way Bopjing youal4 0z0zZ 05Z1 862 1S 1583
parInaN zz0z/10/.0 19do0) WA ]BSSNY XOoBf 0Z0Z Gizl gee 1S 1583
palenaN $z02/8Z/.0 YOB[  WIB] [I9SSNY Yoer 0Z0Z alzt Gee 1S 1583
paJeIneN Zz0z/60/.0 Auay a|pooQ uaplon 0Z02 vizl gee 1S 1s€3
3B 0z0z/8z/Zt uiey  stoutiely ueibleg 020z 09zZ 19 1S 1583
palsnaN 1Z0z/z1/60 ajng dayg uewsn 0z0zZ Gelz 8l 1q seibnog
pakeds 1z0zZ/L0/LL 1eo lopeiqe 0z0Z viel 9z any j0g
paigineN Zz0z/6Z/0} aing Jopeiqey 0Z02Z glel 9z any 100
pafeds €£z0z/c1/20 eleN %09 0202 vzel 0z 10 uny 198
pakeds zz0z/0zZ/€0 eplald X [e1ueds 0z0z TLLL ov 1q uny 1999
pafeds 2z0z/L1/90 alpy X BISZIA 0202 €LL) ov 1a uny 198Q
pakeds 1z0z/S1/01L Aeuejeq 00d-aDI0A 0202 2051 09 ig uny 198
pakeds 1z02/60/01 901yD X 8sli4 uoydlg 0202 10G1 09 1a uny 198
peAeds +z02/0Z/¥0 euny XN 1202 0 0. 1g uny 199Q
pakeds 1Z0z/20/%0 alsse) lopeiqe 0Z0z zLoe <A py Hodusaeq
paisneN 020¢/L0/80 Aejebuey XIN 0202 €102 <A’ py Hoduaneq
sjewsd zz0z/60/70 nejeosg Jenauyey 1202 0 Gl py Hoduaneq
Xa8'  wp UDN add] vag ang AUWDN] LIIUM(QD  ON IS UDN] 1S



Lz Jo /1 a8vg

1207 ‘9z 1sndny ‘Avpsany

slewsd 1.Z0Z/9L/¥0 ubis  Ajng uesuswy 0zZ0Z 9gze ogl 1S uIpjuely
3B 1202/20/80 Xxoppely  Ajing uesuswy QZ02Z geze ogl 1S uipjuely
paeneN 0Z0Z/¥Z/80 Aoy lopeigey 0z0zZ €591 44} 1S uIpjues
aewad ZzZ0zZ/50/50 OWoN Nzl yiys 120z 0 €6 11 Jsau04
paenaN ¢zoz/Lo/LL x|y nzj ymus 0z0z 612 Ll Bputisaopiald
pafeds €£z0z/91/.0 Elo7] nZ| Uiys 0z0Z 912 11 Bpuiisempaly
pasaineN $20zZ/¥0/80 puog 1818 lIng Id 0202 9061 vL  Bpuiisempeld
9leN 2Z0Z/0}/L0 uuejyooy Jonaneay 120z 0 14 1Q 1sa1opjaly
pakeds €£z0z/51/90 isteq@ asa)eN 0Z0Z €ogL 8 1q 1saiopjaly
pafeds 1202/.2/L0 elleg al6bnd 0202 vzel LeL IS wig
pakeds €£z0z/0L/LL alpeg playdayg ueuls 0z0z €9le Zs51 Iswiz
pafeds zz0z/02/90 a|ssen X NZ1-Uus 0202 08L1 50z ISwi3
pafeds £z0z/1£/80 ainor ADUIOA BSB)BIN 0202 6LL1 502 IS w3
pekeds $z0z/12/L0 pIy2IO asabuniad 0202 ¥4 9ee IS w3
pafeds €20z/.1/10 lead asabui¥ed 020z 5414 gce IS w3
paIsInaN 1z0zZ/81/60 xny asabupied 0202 {444 9ee Is w3
pafeds zz0z/0€/Z) LCE| Jopeige 0Z0zZ 144 Gop IS w3
paJeIaN  £20Z/52/60 lreqies|y J8l18 Y jIng 0202 951z G669 1S wig
peAeds £202/52/60 efalyg lausay jing 0202 6612 $69 Is w3
palsinaN 1z0zZ/ciol aipaadg lapia | uoisog 0Z0Z 1801 0LL IS wig
paieInaN 1.20Z/.0/20 ang Bopiing 0z0z Zvee 68. 1S wig
xa8 WD) addy uvag ETY A JWDN] JIUMOD  ON IS FUWDN 1S

ap



LT Jo § a8vq

1202 ‘9z 1sndny ‘Aopsiny]

palsIneN 1Z0z/51/80 nques aydeyg uelensny 0z0z orzi rit aAY opIsiiiH
pakeds €£z0z/.2/10 aibbep lopeige 0zZ0zZ sovi vzl aAY pISiliH
pefeds 1z0z/20/.0 fon X osdy esey 020z G851 Z6 pY 1S319MIH
pakeds 1z0z/60/€0 0009 lopeige 0z0zZ 3711 Ll U pIojaIsH
pafeds 1z0z/z/20 a|soy 9|pooquap|o9 UIN 0202 A A 1 uy piojaisH
paseneN  1Z02/80/80 AapeH Jensujey Jopeige 0Z0Z 8661 z u piojaisy
pafeds 1z0z/0£/80 BIN 1R 18y 0202 ¥5. 14 u7 piojaIsy
pefeds +z0z/81/€0 |8zeH loe] ey 1202 0 o€ u piogaray
pafeds £20z/82/€0 81zz)  AysnH ueuaqIs 00T 8¥6 L€ pY sokeH
pasenaN 1Z0zZ/91/10 ONIN MIsnH 0z0zZ 6v6 i€ pY sakeH
paieneN Zz0z/+0/S0 Jaxeq ing ud 1202 0 9il 1S prentey
pafeds €z0z/91/¥0 Keoen dayg ueuwss 020z 216 681 1S pienreH
paseneN 120z/51/90 Awwesg X aibeag 0z0z Zvee 961 IS prentey
pafeds 1z0z/51/90 ehe] X deyg uewre 0zZ0Z £v2e 961 1S prenreq
pafeds zz0z/g1L/01 sluuog  JaASIIRY USpPI0D 0Z0Z t1ze 692 IS psentey
paIsineN Zz0z/90/60 sno uewiaqod 0Z02 6261 €5 IS preneH
paIeaN Zz0z/0€/80  AIusH Jnuodo) X 9si14 uoydig 0Z02 Z861 17 1S psentey
9B Z202/80/L0 tedoog Jexog 1202 0 8¢ Buissoi) AuowieH
pafeds €£zoz/9L/g) albBepy  JansLlSY UBPIOD 0Z0Z 95€1 ¥g 1S 8n01
pakeds €z0c/L€/L0 nn X199l 0z0e 6L¥L 16 1S @no19
pakeds 020z/1L1/80 aIsoy X 8Ipood 0202 8Lyl 16 1S 8no19
xXa8' XTI add] avag Suf WDN] JIUM(O) ON 1S WD IS

10p «



LT Jo 6 23vg

1202 ‘9 ssnSny ‘Aopsany[

pafeds €z0¢/.2/S0 Assiyy 00d € %200 0202 ¥0S G5 19 uewBupy
pafeds zz0z/zz/L0 19qEN X Jopeigeq 0coc 161} 2y 1Q yuompauuay
uiisny X414 0 /8  1Q yHompuuay|

slewad zz0z/£z/10 foleg Jopeiqe 1Z0zZ 0 18 1Q yHompuuay
palaneN 0Z0z/¥Z/80 qooer a|pooq uap|o 0Z0Z 1061 zL Id unay
sjewsd £z0¢/LZ/.0 el pafoweg 0z0z 6581 L Ujed s,uor
paisineN €¢0¢/8¢/¥0 Kope X punyseq 0¢0cC 10€¢C Zi 1d s,aulanboep
peAeds €£z0zZ/¥0/£0 801yd XIN 1202 0 Zl  Id s,auyenboer
pafeds €z0z/12/L0 ang Bnd 0z0z ¥061 ] 111 uelpu
pafeds 120z/0Z/%0 Ksuinop XIN 0202 0 z91 1S uospny
3B £202/92/60 neag aue(jeasd 0Z0T v6El yze 1S uospny
pefeds zz0zZ/70/0L alpes XIN 181191 0202 zesl L pY pJeqanH
pakeds 120z/81/10 ied XIN 0202 00.1 6 u AjjoH
paleneN 1z0z/81L/L0 aleyd a|besg 020z 6691 6 uy AlloH
pafeds 1z0z/.0/60 SI93YD  JOASUISY USPIOD 0Z0Z €18l e 1S Heqoy
pafeds 1z0z/11/20 ueag  pajsald ssauyD 020T o8l Le 1S HeqoH
JleN 1z0e/6ziTh unp  19A8IAY USBPI0D L20T 0 Le }S HeqoH
slewa4 1Z0z/0€/€0 laply  JsnsaYy uap|09 0202 L8l X 1S HeqoH
9B £202/0€/E0 YOUSABW  1aAsIBY USPIOD (20T zi8l x> 1S MeqoH
slewad 1g0¢/L0/60 Anunod  sensuiaY UspIOH 020C rigl 1> 1S MeqoH
pasainaN 1z0z/60/80 Aqgog  [|stueds 19203 0Z0Z yAzA! vlL BAY apIsiiiH
Xag' 0P JUWIDN] add] 4vag ETYA AUWDAT IDUM()  ON IS WD 1S



LZJo g1 28vg

1207 ‘97 1sn3ny ‘Aopsany ],

paIsineN Zz0z/Z1/90 ueoung seydayg ueuwssn 0z0z z622 €2 1D essiaN
paisineN 1Z0Z/¥0/80 ueldeg  9jpooQ Uspjon 0Z0Z Gzsl 0l 1Qooigmopesjy
palsinaN 0z0Z/vZ/0} EILIETY nZj-yiys 0z0z viG1 8 Aepn ey
paisineN €z0z/¥2/0) ey bnd 0z0z 6812 o Jq ueliepy
slewad 1z0z/50/0) LA deyg ueuns 0z0zZ Z812 Ge Jq sexoen
pafeds 1z0z/90/€0 Aojreg XN 0202 yz8l 0L py Buuo
paseinaN 2z0z/52/80 oer X 9e1 0z0z €281 0L py Buuo
9leN ZZ0Z/9L/10 Auusg X ueluesswod 1202 0 611 (SNSNID) U Ho
peheds +z0Z/v0/50 elfe we] pelybiy Isem 1202 0 £9 (SNSNID) u 1o
ajewa4 zZ0zZ/c1/iZ0 eum X psaydays 1202 0 8Ll u Hoy
SleIN ZZ0Z/LZ/L0 a7 punysyoeq 0z0Z G/61 811 uq uo
peAeds £20z/50/80 elleg wnand 0202 £061 Ll uuoy
passineN 1z0z/01/20 Aiing aljo) Jepiog 0Z02Z zo61 Il uq uo
palsineN £z0Z/£Z/90 uoueq deys vewuss 0z0z 8bzl 14 Id o8I
pafeds zz0z/62/90 201y} asu4 uoyolg 0202 v10Z 8l 1S pueja]
paisinaN zz0z/62/90 10381d asi4 uoydlg 0Z0zZ G102 8l 1S pueie
pefeds £z0zZ/¥0/80 aNn X Jopeiqe 1202 0 1% 1S puejay
slewsad 120Z/01/60 BAI9Y X Boping 0z0z 6v1Z 661 1S |ainen
SleW 1202/80/2) 1pyog X Jopeiqe gzoz SGET €T 51D uewBury
pakeds 1202/92/20 allled Bog smed 0z0z 06€¢ 4 1D vewsbury
paianaN Zz0z/SL/E0 om0 X Jeuiag 0202 16€2 4 419 uewbury
Xayg JUIDN] m&%& AV %@.N FMDN] AFUM() ON 1§ AUDN 1§

p



LT Jo [T 28vg

1207 ‘9z 1sndny ‘dvpsinyf

SN €zoe/ee/0L o1 HiseW ueiell 0¢oc 8/€¢C 109 1S |elus] YUON
S[BN ZZ0Z/0Z/€0 8190 18U 1202 0 6Z1 1S pIojpog UNON
slewss Zz0z/10/L0 Asieq 181118 uojsog 0202 slzT 621 1S projpeg YHON
SlelN 2Z0Z/02/60 uosAt X 18181 0Z0Z 9122 621 1S pIoJpag YuoN
slewed zz0zZ/z0/£0 eljog nzy ymys 120z 0 €0€ 1S projpeg YUoN
passINeN £202/82/50 axelq nuj BAIS 0202 volz 96 1S pIojpag YHON
paseineN zz0z/GL/80 oulyo X uoiddedq 0z02 1922 [4 pY MeN
slewsad 1z20Z/51/80 aibbe XN 0202 0.2z [ 1Q sielEeN
Bl +20Z/SZ/v0 owiy BINY 1202 0 8 1Q syereN
paisineN ¢c0¢</11/90 Appng X lopeiqer 0coc 6.8 1S py Aeunpy
djewsd ¢¢0¢/5¢/S0 eljaqely Nz} yiys Lcoc 0 Gl PY ysy ulejunop
sjews4 ¢zoe/vi/co Auued Jsuel 020¢ ¥9¢e g 1Q uos|iBYIN
palaaN 2z0z/2/60 Kojrey leiredsg 0202 8.01 G1 10 uosjaudIN
3B\ +202/¥0/C0 oAl sioutjeyy uelblag 1202 0 9 Kepn s.al18u01N
paisinaN ¢c0c/LVIL0 aieyd XN 0202 €60¢ 9 Aepn s,al19uoty
Sjewsd ¥¢0¢/60/¢0 N stouljepy velbjeg 1.z0e 0 9 Kep s,ajpuoIn
pafeds £20z/2/80 wwes X Preussg s 0202 502 9 Aeph saiBUoIN
pafeds ¥z0z/.1/20 eAN Jaxog 1e¢0c 0 9l P 191713
pakeds £202/80/20 19661 XN 0202 611 €5 Py Jo1Z1oN
paleineN €20c/L2/10 uoseg uewraqoq 0202 61} €9 Py 181713
passINeN £202/20/L0 ayng preydeys uewuon 0z0Z 1622 €2 19 essto
X3S pp ETIN add] uvajf ETYA WD\ JDUM()  ON IS WDN] 1S



L2 40 7T 28vg

1207 97 snSny ‘dppsanyf,

SleN 0202/52/80 apjoopy X iing ud 0202 589 G¥ 1S J8lep UHON
slewsd zz0zZ/gM/v0 eyseg ingud 120 0 Gb 1S JSIeM UHON
9B Z20z/£0/20 BqO)Y fing ud 1202 0 Gb 1S JSlEM UHON
sjewsd $z0z/80/10 elfez g ud 1202 0 G¥ 1S JSjep UHON
poheds 610Z/6L/11 suydeq Je|empoy 6102 LLG1 68 IS lenus) yuoN
parmeInaN zz0z/s0/ZL ONA X IIngid 0202 Lv9 661 1S [BNU3D UNON
palsnaN £20Z/20/20 BJ0) Jopeiqe 0Z02Z 99¢ 1GE 1S [eUa) UHON
pafkeds 2z0z/L2/10 eunt s|beag 0202 Go¢ 1GE 1S [eNnus) YHoN
slewsad zz0zZ/¥0/10 8qaoud Jensuiay Jopeide LZ0zZ 0 L6E 1S [B4USD YUON
pafeds zz0z/60/60 Kasieq XN 0202 Gzs Zey 1S [eAuSD YUoN
pafeds zz0z/60/60 alpeg XIN 0202 (4] ZEY 1S |ERUBD YUON
palsneN Zz0zZ/0E/Z} sho X PisnH 0202 zzs ZEy 1S [BNULD UUON
pafeds zzoz/0€/Z) eum X MisnH 0z0Z €25 TEY 1S [BNUa) YYON
pafeds 120z/60/.0 Aoy laus] uojsog 0z0¢ 6621 9gG 1S [BNUAD YNON
pafeds $202/81/€0 Axoy ene) sapey Bury 0zoz or0l 0vS 1S [BNUSD YUON
elewad 1z0z/60/Z) ejla}s  Boping ueouswy 0zZ02 zlee GGG 1S [B5UaD YHON
pafeds 1z0z/60/.0 sidde)  JouIB] BAUSHIOA 0Z0Z 291 0/G 1S [eua] YUON
pafeds 120¢/60/.0 [suy X Jopeigey 0z02 1912 0§ 1S [e4UdD YUON
paIsaN zz02/80/80 N9 Bopiing 0202 98/1 Z65 1S [BAUSD YUON
paieIneN  Zz0z/v0/v0 layseq 1si1a] 18y 0202 1691 109 IS [BNUaD YUON
SleN £20Z/€Z/0L auode) 08100 dUeD 0202 1182 109 1S [esuaD YUoN
xag a1p « UWIDN] adAy] uvag YA ON 2uoYyg AWDN] J2UM()  ON IS ELTLINERY



LT Jo g1 28vg

1207 ‘9 1sn3ny ‘Aopsimy]

paIsINeN £20Z/0E/Z1L uosiQ X piedays 020z Sl I u uinbojad
paleinaN £z20Z/50/80 ladid piaydsyg uewss 0z0z 144A I u uinbojed
BBIN 120Z/62/v0 21174 Bopling wy 1202 0 0l N3D) Z# 1S Head
pasenaN £20z/20/Z)L 8seyD  Jala) UokesUM 0202 0 L1 SNSNID) IS Head
pafeds 1z0z/10/60 fom s|fesg 0202 elele) A4 anY Yled
paseNaN £202/51/80 SEITR X 19x0g 0202 6551 1y any died
pafeds t20z/91/20 2} X 19naudy 0202 z881 S anY dled
pafeds 1202/52/10 Auem) Jopeiqey 0Z0z 9051 L 1S uoBaiQ
pakeds zzoz/L /10 s1zzer X geTj/ueunsd 0z0zZ G0S1 L IS uoBa1Q
paleinaN zz0z/41/L0 foueis X 8lpood 0202 6291 8¥z 1S uinowAid pio
paisinaN ZzozZ/L1/.L0 uspeg Jexog 0z0Z 8z91 8¥Z 1S UINowAid pIo
sjewsad 120z/82/20 ajjagessar dayg uvewuss 0z0z ¥58 €5 pd piojped PIO
palsnaN 020Z/L1/80 Huol WN esiuleg 0202 951 86 Py piojped PIO
pafeds £z20z/90/01 puoweiq X linaud 1202 0 /9 18] poomyeQ
paseneN LZ0Z/Z LYo uouky bnd 0zoz 2981 0S¥ 1S e
pafeds zz0z/52/90 Aiowy enyenyiyo 0z0z 88V L BAY SIAYHON
paIsIneN  1.202/0Z/L0 fuay BnYeNYIuD 0Z0Z 18¥%1 | SAY SYIINYHON
pafeds 20z/€Z/c0 eayy AsnH 1202 0 0g 1a 8bpHyuoN
paIsINeN  £20Z/0£/90 lapxeq X AsnH 0zoz 910z 69 1@ @bpuyuoN
slews4 zg0z/£0/20 ElyeN ingud 120z 0 Gy 1S Jalepn YuON
paseInaN 0z0zZ/.Z/Th ej0Meq X Joxog 0Z02 2191 GF 1S JoJep UMON
X38  omp. WA ad{] uvaf ang UWIDN] JIUM()  ON IS WA IS



LT SO pT 28vgd

1207 ‘97 1sndny ‘Aopsinyf

paIsIneN 120z2/0Z/80 02IN X p1aydays 0z0z 191 R4 1S yuesesid
pafeds £z0z/0/90 on7  Bopling yousid 0Z0Z 09l R4 1S Jueses|d
8leN ZZ0Z/Z0/80 OlIH XIN 1202 0 £6¢ 1S yuesesid
paieneN £20Z/81/50 ¥eaz 1exog 0202 1281 1214 1S Jueses|d
palsineN €202/81/S0 leag 19x0g 0202 cl81 8y IS Jueses|d
pafeds £202/81/50 spexeszZ 19xog 0202 0.81 8y 1S juesesid
slewsa4 €c20¢/1e/T) sjusany |iusamiyd 0z0c 2 1ANA 143} SAY Jueses|d
paIsInaN Zz0z/80/80 aleyo X punysyoeq 020z (A 4% 41 any juesesid
pafeds 0z0z/L0/L1 Awwzg X BNYEnYIYD 0Z0Z ovie 41 any Jueses|d
pokeds ¢zoz/i2/zt jnuesd X enyenyiyg 020 6¢€cC 142 MY Jueses|d
paleInaN ¢¢0e/51/50 [eMXEeN NZj-yiys 0coc cvic 143} 9AY Jueses|d
9N £20Z/ve/LL moong lopeiqe 0Z02 00€2 14 any Juesesid
palsineN €¢0¢/1L1/80 0000y JopelgeT 020e 8L 1%} SAY Jueses|d
paleinaN €¢0z/60/1 1 swospueH X Inqitd 0cCoeC £v6l 06 8y Jueses|d
SfeN 6602/1€/C) (1an1eM) BSOON Jexog 0¢0c¢ 0602 8y Ujed poomautd
pafeds 120Z/.0/90 oxey Jaxog 0Z0Z 6802 8y  uled poomauld
paieineN ¥Z0Z/.Z/¥0 uIpo XN 1202 0 091 IS Buld
3B 0Z0Z/20/€0 owzI9 XIN 6102 z602 2602 IS auid
paseInaN £20Z/90/€0 aina playdsys uewssg 0zZ0Z L9¥1 6v2 1S suld
palinaN 1¢0z/80/20 K109 X qe7 0¢oc 0994 0l uny jueseayd
paIsnaN 020Z/90/21 sonig XIN 0202 96 0z  unyjuesesyd
X8 JUIDN] addy avag g WDN] IPUM()  ON IS WA 1S

awp



L2 J0 §T 28vg

1202 ‘9z 1sn8ny ‘Aopsanyy

pasenaN 1.z0z/0¢/v0 Aqo) X NZ1-Uls 0202 €ell (24 1S yinowAid
pasemeN Zz0z/.Z/c0 oyl X ENYENYIUD 0202 6LL1 ¥Sl 1S yinowAd
pafeds 660z/1€/21 (1ontepn) Apelo enyenyiyo 0z0z 666 819} 1S yinowA|d
paseIneN £z0z/82/50 Jayuny Bnd 020z 169 1£91 1S yinowA|d
pafeds €z0z/82/50 e|3 Bnd 0202 069 2€91 1S uinowAld
paleneN  £20z/92/60 alpog XIN 1202 0 8+9l 1S ynowAid
ajewa4 1z0zZ/01/60 ljouey X [eeds  0zoz 952z LLL 1S ynowA|d
slewsd 1z0z/9¢/20 Ejo7] lauia) xo4 0z0Z CleTAA LLL 1S yinowA|d
afewsd €z0zZ/cz/10 puoweiq X PUNOH 0zZ02 A A 1S ymnowAld
pakeds 120z/02/80 Aneid ssin uofiided 0z02 1861 61 1S yinowAld
pafeds $z0z/9Z/¥0 foseq Jopeige 020z 9861 6.1 1S yinowdh|d
9leIN $202/11/S0 ajnq JonsuieY 0202 8861 611 1S uinowAid
aewad 1z0zZ/v0/90 eny  predsys ueuuss 0Z0Z :7ARA 002 1S yinowA|d
paenaN £202/02/S0 8j00 X Janaiey 0202 ve 1z 1S uinowA|d
paseIneN £Z0Z/€Z/L0 pleoury XIN 0202 rA:14} ov¥ 1S yinowA|d
pakeds 1z0z/z0/LL jnuead X Bnd 020z GLL A 1S uinowikid
3B 1Z0Z/08/Z1 1BoA Ianauey Jopelget LZ0Z 0 elele] 1S uinowi|g
paseIneN £20z/20/.0 Appng Jopelget 0Z02 vziL €5/ 1S uinowiid
slewed zz0z/cz/60 oojge piing ysbug epl0 0Z0Z 986 ¥28 1S UnowAld
paJsneN 2z0z/60/10 weubepy pjing ysibul spi0 020 686 74’] 1S yinowAid
pafeds zzoz/0€/1 1L Jawwng asa)elN 0Z0Z 1902 896 1S yinowAid
X8 1P « PUIDN] adA avag sy ON 2uoyq JUWDA] LI2UM()  ON IS WDN] IS



LTJ0 9] 23vg

1202 ‘97 1snny ‘dvpsiany]

pasenaN  1z02/50/0) Her X qe7 0z0Z 8122 G 1S Jadsoid
pakeds 120z/02/80 aioel lopeige] 0Z02 eras]! 0z U7 mopespy 100d
pakeds zz0z/10/.0 s10eI9 X lingid 0202 144} 0€ U7 mopesp Jood
paleaN zzoz/0L/v0 20050y Bopjing uesuswy 0Z02 Lyl 0E U7 mopespy Jood
paiemaN zzoz/vZ/L0 Yoefdeld  ssusal aNYSHIOA 0Z0Z 44 X4 Gy U7 mopesyy J00od
palsaN Zz0z/50/90 0qag XN 0202 0 G8 UET MOpes| Jood
pafeds £z0z/60/.0 alpeg XN 0202 olgl 34! 1S puod
pakeds $20z/12/90 euol X Jewe | 1207 0 951 1S puod
patemaN $z0z/12/90 Yems X Aling ueouswy 1Z0Z 0 961 1S puod
afewad 1z0zZ/0L/LL aln Joxog 0z0Z 6622 991 1S puod
paleneN zz0z/GH/10 18NIO Jsuis] uojsog 0zZ0z 68 Giz 1S puod
sleN 1202/20/2) yue| HuseN 020z FA] 9z 1S puod
paseaN Zz0z/L1/€0 uinig X alssny 0zZ0Z gsel 082 1S puod
paieneN £Z0Z/91/£0 Aemuag X 8DHOA 0202 yGel 08z 1S puod
paienaN  £202/02/20 SNdzZ  JensMIdY USP|OD 0Z0Z €6/ 669 1S puod
paseneN 0Z0z/8Z/80 auez X lopeiget 0z0zZ G50l 0z 1q Jod
pasneN 1Z0z/zZ1/90 allreyd ajpood 0202 9501 0z Jq wulod
pakeds €z0¢/61/80 ksoz X 1opeiqe 0zZ0Z 1261 GLo4 1S umnowiid
pakeds $z02/80/€0 Asoz X 9e7 0202 €8¢z 1801 1S uinowAid
pasInaN  $202/50/50 Issoy X piaydays 120z 0 1801 1S yinowAid
passnaN $z02/20/90 sno 8|pood 1202 0 6sEl 1S winowAid
xa8 1P « MDA add] uvag ETYA WD\ J2UM(O)  ON IS AWVN] IS



LTJo LT a8vg

120Z ‘97 1sndny ‘Avpsamy]

paisineN 120¢/62/90 ayefr X lexog 020¢ 861 6/ 19D poomuaysg
paJeINaN ZzZ02/2T/c0 Jawoog X UspioD 0202 L0z Iz aAY 99UMEBYS
paisineN ¢z0¢/20/L0 18)xaQg X 30D 0zZ0¢ 208 69 akepn Jauquog
paJaineN +202/S1L/20 >w_._m_._ lopeiqet 0c20C 89/1 € oAy 19¥onjES
peAeds £z0z/60/L0 Axoy X 3sud uoydlg 0zZ0z 0612 ov aAY Ja)onjes
pafeds 1z0z/v1/c0 auuIND X Jopeiqe 0z0Z 2002 9 oAy 19YOMES
paleInaN L2oe/Li/v0 sno 19y lopeige] 020Z 102 yL a0 puod Apueg
alewa4 1z0z/0Z/0) Ao aljoD Japiog 120z 0 6L a0 puogd Apues
sleN £20Z/20/v0 Aepuag Janauiay 0Z02 ¥561 9l 1d Y Apues
paisnaN 1Z0zZ/61/01 uoMls  [etueds Auenng 020z €561 9l 10 I+ Apues
pekeds 0z0z/0z/60 eliAn Jexog 0Z0Z 156 681 Ay o0y Wayoes
pakeds zz0z/80/20 Apueig qabpry ueisepouy 0Z0Z ¥881L 0L Ja siH Bunoy
palsnaN £202/52/90 snweas gabpry uelsepoyy 0Z0Z €88l 0L Ja sIiH Bunioy
alewad ¥z0Z/90/90 Axoy X 1oxog 120z 0 oL i SiH Bunjoy
pafeds €z0z/€1/80 sipeg X Jonsyey 1202 0 0€ 1 silH Bunioy
paleinaN £202/61/50 Aexong X 1oxog 0202 £60Z ce 1S SUIGoY
SleN 120Z/Z1/80 upueg  AjysnH uewsqls 0zZ0Z ¥602 €€ 1S suigoy
palsinaN €20zZ/0€/10 Apeig Jopeiqe 0z0Z 1¥8 vi Kepn ey
passinaN 1.20zZ/81/v0 aiboig Bopiing 0z02 1601 l Kepn Aey
pafeds zz0z/zz/L0 |07 Bopiing 0coZ 7601 L Kepn Aey
pafeds €z02/01/.0 alsseg SMION 0202 L6} ze 1S wadsold
X285  p WvN add] avag g QWDN L2UM(Q)  ON IS DN IS



LT J0 8T 28vg

1207 ‘9C 1sn3ny ‘Aopsiny]

pafeds €z02/92/50 elealy JopeigeT 0Z0T Gyl 0z Aem obpugauoig
palenaN €£z0z/81/80 jwes Nz1-yys 0z0Z Ly GE IQ Mopealy suolg
pekeds zz0z/50/£0 AN nz1-yus 0zZ0Z 9l¥ G¢ 1Q mopesy auolg
pafeds $20z/02/10 leag X alI0D 19pI0g 1.20T 0 96 10 suanslg
pakeds €z0z/50/11 8Q30 X enyenuiyy 120c 0 99 10 suanalg
pafeds £202/50/01 diny X enyenyiyd 120z 0 95 10 susnalg
pafeds 1z0z/20/2) BIUUIAN apyoys 0zoz z51e ¥z  u7uyoeoosberg
pareineN 1Z0Z/S0/v0 wnysy X 8sli4 uoydlg 0z02 144! S0l I bunds
passineN 1z0Z/c0/v0 equupy X 98114 uoyolg 0Z0¢ 0s¥1 G0l 1S Bundsg
sjewsy 1.z0Z/90/01 uebesy piaydays 120z 0 Sl }S Bunds
paisinaN 1z0zZ/8Z/11 Aejeg asaye 0202 Zelz Zve 15 Bunds
pafeds zz0z/L1/60 noog X pieydays 0zoz 0.6l 1L 15 Buudg
paieineN 1z0z/v1/S0 oep punoyuood 0Z0Z £06 0§ any teadg
9leN £Z02/80/+0 leag aydeys uelensny 0z0Z 0L Mzl 1S yinog
pakeds zzoz/L1/90 euny X AysnH uewen 0z0z (A} izl 1S yinos
paisnaN £z0Z/1€/10 uelhg XIN 0202 8£02 291 IS uinog
peheds zz0zZ/cZ/v0 BLIWSD  JAIIS] SNYSHIOA 0Z0C 868 414 1S yinog
pafeds 1z0z/L1/90 falteq X 8ibeag 0z0z 6ELL 0z 10 s|lleus
paienaN zz0z/12/10 abeg XIN 1202 0 | ul eals
9By £202/02/20 uosxoer XIN 0202 8¢t I ul eals
slewsad 1z0Z/¥2/80 eun ajpoopeiqe 1207 0 o 1t poomusys
xag 21p | JUWUN addy uvag ang ON uoyq IWDN] L2UM(O)  ON IS UWDN] 1S



22 J0 61 28vg

1202 ‘97 1snSny ‘Avpsamy],

paJeInaN €£z0Z/01/€0 Xep X 1oxog (0zZ0¢ 6€02 05 1S lawwing
palsinaN €zZ02Z/0L/€0 utq X ge1 0202 0v0Z 05 1S Jowiwng
SlelN 2202/80/€0 J8uny Jopeige 1zozZ 0 1€G 1S Jswwng
paisinaN ¢e0z/9z/LL uinig iopeliqe 0zZ0Z 98zl 509 1S Jawwng
pefeds zz0z/cZ/90 eusz  Aysny uewaqis 0z0z ove 989 1S lewiwng
pafeds €£z02/z0/0} 1es lexog 0z0¢ 082z 9/1 1S 1awwng
paseIneN  £20z/20/01 Jsuung X ing #d 0202 6.¢¢ 9./ 1S Jawwng
pakeds tZ0zZ/91/.0 ey X 810D 1202 0 808 1S Jlawuwing
9B 120Z/2L/01 $H)00Ig  J9ASLISY USPIOD (20T oese m any Buong
pafeds zz0z/90/90 Jojeog 1aJ19g uskl 0202 olot €€ 1q s1ebauoig
paJaInaN ¢z0g/42/90 Appal  Islla] BUYSHOA 0202 Z99 6¢ iq sjebauoig
pafeds 2z0z/80/50 yeyieq  1e¥epn esabnpod 0Z0Z 0002 v Jq eebauocig
pakeds zz0z/80/50 asoiwld  Jajepn esabnuod 0Z02 6661 A% 1q @iebauoig
palanaN ¥20zZ/LL/¥0 Aasies 1syepn 9senbnpod 0zZ0Z €Lz zv 1q syebauoig
SeN €202/61/50 Clllle} ajpjooQ uspjon 0202 L€6 1S 1Qq |yebauolg
Sl z20Z/61/¥0 axer ajpooQ uap|og 0Z0Z 9€6 1S 1q spebauoig
paleIneN £202/01/80 axer 1exog 0202 GG61 09 1q ejebauoig
paJsinaN 0z0z/€4/60 Jadoo lexog 0202 9561 09 1q =rebauoig
pefeds 1z0z/01/80 aisng X NZ1-YiS 0z0Z LE61 16 iq syebauolg
pakeds £Z0¢/0€/80 BUIN X nNZ1-Yyns 0z0Z 8¢c61 16 1q eyebauoig
9B 1202/60/20 Xoer X Jsws) sexog 0Z0Z 1454 0z Aem sbpugsuolg
LCAY 210p « JUDN addy uvag g JWDN J2UM(O  ON IS WD\ 1S



LT S0 07 28ng

[20C ‘97 1sn3ny ‘dopsany]

paisIneN 1202/02/10 alpeg X lopeigen 0z0zZ zroe 96 1S uoyun
passIneN 0Z0Z/.Z/80 Aosoin X qe7 0Z02 9904 19/ 15 uolun
pafedg €z0z/80/10 8OOl 8|pooQ USPOD 0202 9691 G/8 15 uoyun
pasInaN zzoz/L1/1Lo Appal  s|pooQ usplog 0zZ0Z FAsY 016 15 uotun
passineN €z0Z/vZ/60 Aepueg X uld WA 0202 8Lie €l u nespnug
pakeds zc0z/£z/L0 IleD IIng )id uesuswy 0202 182¢ yid!h 15 sefeyy
pafeds €20z/20/v0 wo)g X qe7 020z ov61 ozt any 1ekey
SleW 120e/2z/v0 dep geT 0z0c L¥6l och any 1akey]
pafeds zzoz/zl/z0 Ao XIN 0202 6L1Z zlL any 1akey )
sfewsad 1z0z/81/60 Agieys  slpooq Jebunds 0zoz 0z1Z zL) any Jakey)
paiIneN £Z0Z/10/20 MM X enyenuiyd 0zoz €581 8ve 1S 18UdlRY |
aewsd 2¢0e/v1/80 1oAY hmaow._ ejhoyele)d |z02 0 8vc 1S J9yojey |
pasmIneN £20z/10/20 sho . Bnd 0zZ0Z ¥sal . 1S 19yoIEYy L
pakeds t202/12/90 eAi XIN 0202 Livl 99 o] sipe)
passineN  £Z0Z/60/L0 Agor enyenyiyd 0z02 096 z8 119 Bipiey
pafeds £z0z/€0/90 ladid nu| BQUS 0202 LGS 194 u7 Aaung
pafeds 1z0z/90/01 Asoay X PUnoH 00z 81€2 601 1g ywuwng
slewsd zzoz/Zl/e0 alppy X BNUENYID 1202 0 601 1Q ywwng
sjewad 1z0zZ/90/L0 afdig Jopeiqe 020z zel €2 1@ ywwing
passIneN 120z/EL/e0 lleayesiy X ENYD 0202 z9el oty 1S Jawwing
S[elN 220Z/94/S0 auode) Aing onox3 120z 0 z6v 1§ Jawwng
Xa§'  op WA add] upajf ang QWDN SPUM)  ON IS ETTONERS



LT S0 [7 28vg

1207 ‘97 3sn8ny ‘Avpsiny [

palanaN Z20¢/8¢/S0 90d X PunoH 0¢oc¢ [A%Y] 14} pY abejiin
8le|N £20¢/60/60 ojos Jexog 0¢0cC 61474 e py abejin
paianeN 1Z0zZ/c0/04 useN X lopeiqe 0z0Z 8011 ov py abejiin
SleN 220c/LViL0 soy Bopjng uesuswy |20z 0 €04 1S uoiun
Slewsd ¢c¢0¢/L1/.0 A Bopjing ueouswy 120z 0 €0} 1S uoiun
slewsd $20z/6Z/€0 KoneH Jopeige 120z 0 zel IS uotun
paieneN 1¢02/50/€0 Appat X days uewsss 0z0z 21418 VAT 1S uoiun
paieIneN £Z0Z/¥0/80 ueuusys dayg vewssn 0z0z 1851 (154 1S uon
paieIneN €¢0¢/L0/2) snomy dayg ueunsn 0z0z €861 oLy 1S uotun
peAeds zzoz/6L/LL episz dayg vewren z0Z c8G1 (1184 1S uotun
paieneN ¢c02/80/80 uosweg X enyenyiyp 0coec 96€l %% 4 1S uolun
paieneN Lcog/ve/LL Azyng X 3|pood 0¢0¢C 29¢ec 01474 1S uoun
pafeds zzoz/61/10 1wy X @saleN 0202 loge (1144 1S uotun
aewsd 1Z0Z/81L/€0 epoy| XN 0202 8v91 89p 1S uon
ofewsq 120¢/80/ZL ejo7q Bopiing 1202 0 G6% 1S uolun
3B ZZ0Z/S1/L0 ol Nz} ymys 120z 0 96¥ IS uotun
peheds £z0zZ/£Z/v0 A X @80y 0c0e 8lLl 961 1S uolun
paJdneN $Z0Z/81/90 leug  eiueds Auenug 0zoz yAYA} 96¥ 1S uojun
pasaIneN 120z/50/70 Jeysmalg X 1oxog 0202 0e8l 609 1S uomun
paleinaN ¢02/50/€0 | xeq sibesg |20z 0 0L 1S uolun
pafeds €z0z/12/60 Ape enyenyiyy 020¢ 095 6L )5 uolun
xag UIDN] addy uvag S ON 2UoYy g DN JPUM()  ON IS WUDN] 1S

0P «



LT S0 77 28vg

1202 97 1sndny ‘Aopsiny]

dlewsd zz0z/52/S0 aIppy ajpoopeusag z0zZ 0 0lz 1S uojbuiysepp
3B 2202/£0/20 Auueg X sme) uelensny 1202 0 gbzz 1S uojbuiysepn
paleinaN £z0zZ/60/40 Appng 1ensiey Jopeide 0202 16€2 16 1S uojbulysepn
pafeds 1zoz/vL/LL Asteq sjpoopusplon I 0Z0Z ZLET 6.6 1S uojbulysepp
paIsINaN LZ0Z/LL/E0 Aepijjo4 ooQ nuj eQIYS 0202 GG/L 809 15 uojbulysepp
pakeds $20z/c2/90 Isasjeyy piaydays 120z 0 S¥. 1S uojbulysepn
paIsinaN  Zz0z/90/v0 uosely  pIo9 ‘IASMIRY 0202 8051 6£6 1S uoibulysepy
passIinaN +202/62/90 Ains XIN 1202 0 G| Aepn Beouedwepp
pasemaN $20z/cz/€0 soueyo Jayuod 0Z02 z08 81 Aepn Beouedwepn
pefeds £z0z/v1/60 Jsbuin Jopeige 0z0¢ 6102 £z Aepn Beouedwepn
pafeds 1z0zZ/ZL/Z) sy X 13lueds 0z0z vize G Aep Geouedwepnp
paJeinaN €20z/1z/c) JaNIO 120z 0 L Aepn Beouedwepp
8B £202/€0/80 o0y X enyenyiyd 0z0z 571 61 1S IueAn
8l 1Z0Z/EL/0L onL 08109 BUBD 1202 0 zLe 1S Inuem
sjewsad £z0z/be/LL eleN 08100 8UeD 0Z0Z 8061 zLe 1S U
pakeds zz0z/10/90 ajzop lopeige 0202 9161 €6 1S U
paJenaN £z0zZ/v1/60 sawer Jepeg ysibug 0zoz 8902 €5 1S INUeAn
paheds 1202/50/01 eI X NZ1-Ylys 020z G512z 0L 1S INUEM
paianeN $202/10/L0 inepr X ge1 0202 888 Vi 10 Inujepn
palsinaN Zzoz/61/v0 Mg X Jopeiqeq 0z0g 688 L 10 Inuem
paheds 1z02/2z/L0 euely X Jensuey 0202 €e9 4] py abejiA
X8 apwp EDTN add] uvag ETYA QWDN JPUM()  ON IS AWDN] IS



LT o £ 28vg

1207 ‘9z 1sndny ‘dopsany |

pa1aaN $202/€0/€0 1oxonL lexog 0z0Z 181 6/L1 1S uojBulysepn
pafeds 0z0z/L1/0} Aoy 1enauey usplo9 020Z 12l g8LL 1S uojButysepy
pafeds ¢z0z/L0/€0 sIsoy enyenyiyy 1202 0 cezl 1S uolBuysEM
pakeds tz0z/91/20 a|lsoy  Isuod ysibua 0z0z ] %44 z9Z1 1S uojbuiysepy
palsINeN €£202/80/+0 xer aueq jeals 020z €61 99l 1S uolbuysepn
pakeds €£z0z/80/v0 aisor aueQ jea1d 0202 FAS]! 99€l IS uojbuysem
pakeds zz0z/€2/90 eled deys ueunsn 0z0zZ 1561 vL 1S uojbulysem
SleW €202/80/.0 oud days ueusn 0z02 8561 vl 1S uojbuiysep
SleiN 1Z0Z/8L/Ti oPeyd FA14 0 vl 1S uojbulysem
paIsineN LZ0Z/LLiv0 Auueyy  jelueds Jebunds 0z0Z €0ie L9kl 1S uolbulysepn
SeN 1202/12/L0 slydry X Bnd 0z0z 9%6ic $eGL 1S uoybulysepp
pasInau zzoz/ie/Li peaiqiabulo NZ1-Yyms 0coce (YA %4 ov9l 1S uojBuiysepn
pekeds zz0z/61/+0 eurer Jopeige 0Z0Z 0/l ovolL 1S uojBulusem
palsINeN LZ0Z/94/+0 E| enyenyiyd 0Z0¢ 8vee 8oL 1S uoybuiysepn
paseaN  1202/90/¥0 foon Isyosuld LN 0202 6¥Ze g9l 1S uoiBurysep
pateneN  1z0z/10/60 Agoy asi4 uoyolg 0zZ0Z 8142 g8l 1S uojbulysepn
pafeds 1z202/10/60 ejo asu4 uoyolg 0202 6212 g8l 1S uoybulysepy
palsnaN 2zoz/zz/Lo Appng X 18luedS 194200 0Z0Z {4 061 1S uoiBuiysem
pakeds $20z/80/90 Apueys  ameD uelensny 0Z0Z €eze 8561 1S uojbuiysep
pafeds €£20z/L1/90 fusng X g id 0202 89€2 000 IS uojbulysepn
sjewsad €ZOZ/EL/LL 250 1od Jeys 1zoz 0 vE0Z 1S uojbuysepy
Xa§'  amp WD addy uvaf v AWDN] J2UM()  ON IS U\ 1S



LT S0 pz 28vg

I1Z0Z ‘97 1sn8ny ‘dvpsany[

9B Z20Z/11/90 Aueny Bnd 020z g6vl 141 1S 159\
SleIN 2Z0Z/91/£0 oswoy X ejnoyeled 1z0z 0 141 1S 19
paisIneN £Z0Z/v1/60 Mooy preydays ueuwwss 0zoz 091z yads 1S 159M\
pasenaN ¢z0z/.1/60 snaz lopeiqe 0zoz 9011 651 1S 1S9
pafeds ¥z0z/.2Z/10 aipeg X p1aydays 0zoz 9204 vil 1S 1s9M
pafeds zzoz/LE/0L Bay punoyfain 0z0z 1984 ol 1S 1IS9M
paIsaN 6602/L€/Z) (1anepn) ejoy  [elueds sebulidg 0zZ0z 961 oLy 1S 159\
pakeds 0z0z/.1/80 eun- X BNYENYIYD 0Z02 1501 1554 1S 1S9
pekeds |z0z/60/L0 Asteq s|besg 020z 8921 865 1S 1S9\
slewsd 1z0zZ/60/.0 allleyd ont poo a|6eag 0z0z 6921 865 1S 1s9M
paleneN 1z02/60/20 Jayung X Jauial 020z 0881 901 1S uBWIBIEM
pafeds €£z0z/c0/80 el X I8lueds 0zoz 6.8l 901 1S ueuwLIB)EAN
seW 1202/.2/20 (E X Janauey 0zZ0Z ¥96 62 1S UeuLdleA
BB £20z/61/Z1 Kemayp punysyoeq 0z0Z €96 62 1S vewIBlEM
sleIN 1202/20/2) equis AysnH uesely 1202 0 LOL L# 1S uoiBulysep
pasenaN zz0z/SL/c0 Japrey X 18ns19y  0Z02 L9l 0101 1S uoiBuiysep
pakeds z0z/9zZ/c0 Kany a|pood/wod 0202 1 ZA%4 GL0iL 1S uoibulysepn
pakeds +Zz0z/12/90 Aaieus X Jopeige 0z02 8c0! 0zZ0L 1S uojbujysem
pafeds zz0z/c1/90 Janry asu4 uoydlg 0202 6902 120k 1S uojbulysepn
paseinaN £20zZ/62/10 Ailud  opiing usybul PO 0202 2091 601 1S uojbulysepn
paleineN #Z0zZ/S1/E0 allo Bopiing 1zoz 0 601 1S uojbulysepn
xa8 IWDN] add avag ang AWDN JoUM())  ON IS AUWDN] IS

P «



LT Jo §7 a8vd

120Z ‘97 1sndny ‘Aopsamny|

slewa4 Zz02/80/90 elyeq lauial 1Z0z 0 66 1S UBWIUM
pekeds ¥zZ0zZ/¥1/L0 elleg X iingid 1202 0 66 IS UBWIYAA
pefeds ¥z0z/z1/1L0 Ay X Janauiey 0zZ0z £v0Z SZ 1S uon Isapn
pefeds zzoz/9z/10 allled asu4 uoyalg 020z 102 0ObE 1S uoln Isep
9B ZZ02/.2/v0 OINIIS X 1oxog 1202 0 0Z¥ 1S uolun 1S9
paisneN Zz0z/50/90 YeoN asu4 uoyslg 0zZ0Z 1924 vy 1S uowun 1ssp
paianaN Zz0z/S0/90 sasopy asii4 uoydlg 0Z0Z 79.L1 vy 1S uolun Isap
paJgnaN 120Z/80/90 yeoiy asii4 uoyolg 0Z02 09/1 vy 1S uolun IS8p
pafeds £z0z/80/L0 Aeoelg asu4 uoyalg 0c0T 1G1) vy 1S uoln Isep
pakeds 1z0z/z1/L0 euuey X 1818] 0202 6521 vy 1S uown ISOM
afewsd LzZ0zZ/ZL/L0 Kaay X 181181 0202 8G/1 vy 1S uUowN ISBM
pakeds zz02/92/80 sHUojL XN 0202 0891 0Sy 1S uowN ISSM
pakeds zz0z/L1/G0 Aqay 1ensiijey sopeiqe 0Z0zZ 1621 6GG 1S uolun IsapA
pakeds 0z0z/01/60 aney X ENUENYIND 0202 2611 6GG IS uolun Isap
pafeds 1202/.0/80 ajssag XIN 0202 066 ¥6G 1S UotuN IS8
palanaN £20z/82/.0 Aepreo a|poopuapion 1z0Z 0 L0y FWUN IS ISSM
paseinaN zzoz/9t/L1 Bodg  aMysployels wy 0zZ0zZ 6512 605 42 1dvisisom
pafeds 1z0z/91/.0 BUOUIM XIN 0202 7661 €9 1 1dv IS 1sam
pafeds €£z0z/02/80 Eelfowy XN 0202 G661 €9 | 1y 1S 1sam
psfeds 1Z0z/0€/80 Ejleg X PUnoH 0z0z 0z8l ¥0l 1S 1Is9M
pafeds 1202/12/80 Auuad X 8lbeag 0Z02 6181 ¥01 1S 1Is9M
xas' JUIDN] addp avag S JUWIDA] LPUM(O)  ON IS AWUN 1S

P «



LZJ0 97 28vg

1202 ‘97 isnSny ‘dvpsany]

sjewad 2z02/2z/¥0 A Jojemyo 1202 0 LG OAY POOMPIIAA
8B 1202/02/50 Appal X J8uI9] 0202 61 95 9AY POOMPIIAA
pareinaN 1.z02/90/80 unig piing ysibuz spi0 0202 JA4} 95  9AY POOMPIIM
paseInaN £20Z/01/80 keg XIN 0202 ze0z L U7 USIBWHIYM
pakeds vz0z/Z1/L0 elifq Bnd 1z02 0 ! U7 UsIewjiym
paseneN 1z0zZ/€0/€0 Aany XIN 0202 €202 ! U7 ysIeWNYM
pafeds €z0z/50/50 aiydog lopeige 0Z02 ¥91 8i U7 ystewiym
8By Z220Z/L0/€0 snweag Bopjing uesuawy 1z0zZ 0 ¥Ze | 1dv 1S UBWlium
paleinaN £202/60/20 sopeH enyenyIyo 0z0e Gocl 151 1S UBLUNYM
paseIneN $Z0Z/91/£0 upo X qe7 0202 yoct LS1 1S UBWUM
paenaN ¥20Z/.Z/%0 ueoN enyenyiyd 120z 0 LG1 1S UBWIHUM
pafeds 1z0z/0€/60 Aliow ajpood 120Z 0 zLL 1S uewium
pafeds 1z0z/0€/60 Jaquiy 8|pood 1202 0 zLL 1S uewium
passInaN  1LZ0Z/0€/60 Aepueg 8|pood 1z0Z 0 zLL 1S uewiiym
paIsIneN  LZ0Z/0€/60 uosiem X 8|pood 1Z0Z 0 zLL 1S uewyum
pakeds 1.z0zZ/0€/60 Apueig a|pood 1202 0 AA! 1S uewiym
sjewsad 0zZ0zZ/80/L1 BWWaY praydeys ueulen 0z0zZ 9l¥l 881 IS UBWINUAA
palenaN 1Z0z/51/90 1BNI0  pIaydays ueuLRD 0Z0T iyl 881 1S UBWIIUAA
paseaN $Z0z/E /L0 oxep X lopeige 1z0Z 0 z82 IS UBLUNUAA
pasenaN £202/70/20 sunjdeN X @109 19p1og 0202 Logh 962 1S UBWNYAA
pafeds £z0z/¥0/20 Aesoy X 810D Jap1og 0Z02 80¢ ! 962 1S UBWNUAMA
xas WDN] add{] avag g WD\ J2UM()  ON IS WDN 1S

P «



LT Jo L7 28vd

[20Z ‘9z 1sndny ‘dopsiny]

paIeINaN 1.Z0Z/L1/L0 Inoog  JansLley Jopelqey 0Z0T 6601 AN 1S 83U
palsinaN 0202/82/60 sb6ry Jopeigen 0z0Z €8l 611 1S I9JUIA
palsnaN £202/62/90 812z0 a|pood 1IN 0Z02 y8iL Bh1 1S JejuI
paAeds 0z0z/80/Z) eddid XiN Bnd 0202 g8l 611 1S Jojun

paseineN ¢z0¢/L2/L0 Appng  1anaRY USPIOD 0202 0102 291 1S JBjuIpn
paisinaN 020z/8c/TL Aquiog ai6bnd 020z 8811 141 1S 193uIAn
pafeds $20z/52/€0 allsN  |eD uelensny 0202 0s¢ 14 1S 18Juipn

paeineN ¥z0¢/10/L0 fpooy XHngud 12oe 0 6vS 1S 12U
pafeds €z0z/¥0/L0 Apueig lexog 0z0Z 827z 169 1S 193Ul

Xag' p QUWDN add] uvajg Sy QWDN L2UM(O)  ON 1S AUV 1S



SEWER ADVISORY GROUP
175 CENTRAL STREET
EAST BRIDGEWATER, MA 02333

August 30, 2021

Board of Selectmen
175 Central Street
East Bridgewater, MA 02333

RE: Attached Sewer Connection Application
Carriage Crossing, 225 and 241 Bedford Street

The Sewer Advisory Group has received and reviewed the application, associated fees and
allocation request for 225 and 241 Bedford Street (Carriage Crossing) for connection to East
Bridgewater Municipal Sewer. Due to the size of the project, we sent the application out to
Weston and Sampson for comment.

After review of all materials, the Sewer Advisory Group recommends that the Board of
Selectmen conditionally approve the allocation request with the condition being:

1. Asewer manhole be shown on the plan and constructed an
an approximate location of where the applicant’s sewer line
connects to the Town’s sewer stub.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter.
Sincerely,

Sewer Advisory Group

John Haines

Roy Gardner
Rob Lyons



NATIONAL SUICIDE PREVENTION MONTH
SEPTEMBER 2021 PROCLAMATION FOR THE TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER

WHEREAS, suicide is the 10th leading cause of all deaths in the U.S. and the 2nd leading cause of death
among individuals between the ages of 15 to 24;

WHEREAS, in the U.S., one person completes suicide every 14 minutes;
WHEREAS, it is estimated that 5 million people in the U.S. are survivors of suicide loss;

WHEREAS, an increase in the overall suicide rate in our country was seen in 2019, representing a change in
the recent pattern of stability or slight declines,

WHEREAS, suicide is a community problem and thus there must be a community response through various
initiatives to reduce suicidal behaviors;

WHEREAS, The Plymouth Suicide Prevention Coalition, which is dedicated to reducing the frequency of suicide
attempts and deaths through education, awareness and action, urge that we as a community:

1. Recognize suicide as a national, state and Hull public health problem and declare suicide prevention to
be a Plymouth County priority;
2. Acknowledge that no single suicide prevention program or effort will be appropriate for all populations
or communities;
3. Encourage local initiatives based on the goals contained in the National Strategy for Suicide Prevention
that will,
a. Develop and implement strategies to reduce the stigma associated with being a consumer of
mental health, substance abuse, and suicide prevention services.
b. Develop and implement community-based suicide prevention programs and suicide
bereavement support services.
¢. Implement training for the recognition of at-risk behavior and for the delivery of the effective
treatment.
d. Increase access to, and community linkages with, mental health and substance abuse in the
entertainment and news media.

WHEREAS, a great many suicides are preventable; THEREFORE, IT BE RESOLVED that, we, the East
Bridgewater Board of Selectmen do hereby designate September 10%, 2021, which overlaps World Suicide
Prevention Day on September 10%, as “National Suicide Prevention Month” in the Town of East Bridgewater,
Massachusetts.

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ATTEST:

David Sheedy, Chairman Susan Gillpatrick, Town Clerk

Peter Spagone Jr., Vice-Chairman

Carole Julius, Clerk



Rebecca Johnson

From: cmsmailer@civicplus.com on behalf of Contact form at East Bridgewater MA
<cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 12:01 PM

To: Rebecca Johnson

Subject:

Attachments: 2021_town_proclamation_suicide_prevention_1.doc

Hello rjohnson,

Jennie M Babcock has sent you a message via your contact form

(https:/ /nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?utl=https %3 A%2F%2Fwww.eastbridgewaterma.gov%e2Fuser%o
2F58%2Fcontact&amp;data=04%7C01%7Crjohnson%40eastbridgewaterma.gov%7C0a1a32{6e9b2419d97£808d96
1986db8%7C1cfd50486de44£1085e032e7ba6£3600%7C0%7C0%7C637648130614038535%7CUnknown%7CTWF
pbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILC]QIjo1V2IuMzILCJBTil61k1haWwil.CJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&am
p;sdata=cCSB3W6SLeleSORLnzGU4QRMa3yFk26wlolUOHTQF50%3D&amp;reserved=0) at East Bridgewater
MA.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.eastbridgewaterma.gov%2Fuser%o2
F58%2Fedit&amp;data=04%7C01%7Crjohnson%40eastbridgewaterma.gov?%7C0a1a32f6e9b2419d97£808d961986
db8%7C1cfd50486de44£1085e032e7ba6£3600%7C0%7C0%7C637648130614038535%7CUnknown%7CTWEFpbG
Zsb3d8ey]WIjoiMC4wLjAwMD AILC]QIjo1V2luMzIiLCJBTil61k1haWwiL.CJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sda
ta=dXTZz4DUY18DeLNp8HI5wjchjb%2BQgsH%2B%2BjIDqvQRNu0%3D&amp;reserved=0.

Message:
Good afternoon —

My name is Jennie Babcock, I am Co-Chair of the Plymouth County Suicide Prevention Coalition, we are reaching
out to communities within Plymouth County to request that the each town declare September 10th, Suicide
Awareness Day, which also coincides with National Suicide Awareness Day.

Mental Health and Suicide Prevention is so important, we need to acknowledge the need of more support in our
communities.

We can help with educating our communities with FREE Trainings. We are funded through DPH, which allows us
to provide these trainings.

We have been in existence since June 2014, we have been working with several Police and Fire Departments,
Shertiff’s Department and School Departments in Plymouth County training all in wither Suicide Prevention or
Mental Health First Aid.

I have attached a sample Proclamation for your use, you will just need to fill in the highlighted sections.
I would be more than willing to speak to the Board if availability arises to ask for your support.

Look forward to hearing from you.

All the best,



t Jennie M Babcock, Co-Chair
Plymouth County Suicide Prevention Coalition
508.254.9320

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/Putl=http%3 A%2F%2Fwww.plymouthctyspc.org%e2F&amp;data
=04%7C01%7Crjohnson%e40eastbridgewaterma.gov%7C0a1a32{6e9b2419d97£808d961986db8%7C1ctd50486de44
£1085€032e7ba6£3600%7C0%7C0%7C637648130614038535%7CUnknown%7CTWEFpbGZsb3d8ey]WIjotMC4wL,
AwMDAILCJ]QJjoiV2IuMzLLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwilL.CJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=FSQIVhzX2kHK5Qu
bbNZ1h10X61cq3ftmEMFv1KCDIugg”e3D&amp;reserved=0



nationalgrid

[Date]

(\ N S
[Requestor Name] ) (aﬂ @urju (
[Street Address]
[City/Town, State, Zip Code]

RE: [Subdivision Name] [Work Request] 0/“5(7 /ﬂna zvg"/ﬂh (

Dear [Developer/Town],

This letter is to confirm street lighting requirements for the above-mentioned subdivision. All locations of luminaries
must be shown on the approved definitive subdivision plans. Please clearly list the street name and number of
luminaries per street.

Please select one option and return to [Job Owner Name & Email]:
No lights will be installed

Developer owned, installed and maintained lights, metered billing (billed separate from Customer metered service
bill and paid for by the residential development association as road will not become a public town road).

Developer owned, installed and maintained lights, unmetered billing (billed separate from Customer metered
service bill and will be taken over by [City/Town name]). Please provide a copy of the luminaire manufacturer’s
specification sheets for billing.

'/National Grid owned, installed and maintained lights, unmetered billing (billed separate from Customer metered
service bill and will be taken over by [City/Town/Association name] once accepted. Please select type and wattage
below.

National Grid Rental Street Light Options for Underground Residential Developments:

Please indicate NUMBER of rental pole type(s) and luminaire wattage(s), left side, below:
10’ Post Top Pole, Post Top High-Pressure Sodium Luminaire
50 Watts
__ 100 Watts
10’ Post Top Pole, Post Top LED Luminaire
50 Watts
14’ Post Top Pole, Post Top High-Pressure Sodium Luminaire
___ 50 watts
__ 100 Watts

14’ Post Top Pole, Post Top LED Luminaire

/ ’:}B 150 Watts

Seven
30’ Aluminum Standard Pole, High Pressure Sodium Luminaire




- -

nationalgrid

__ 50 Watts
__ 100 Watts
150 Watts
__ 250 Watts
____ 400 Watts
30’ Aluminum Standard Pole, LED Luminaire
20 Watts
25 Watts
48 Watts
96 Watts

210 Watts

Developer Signature

| agree to accept billing for these lights until the [City/Town name] accepts the street(s) as public way or until accepted
by the residential development association if private. Upon acceptance, the [City/Town/Association name] will notify
you they have taken responsibility for the billing.

Signature: )ﬂ/c;/q' K/v’l?‘au /Z/f ,/A/;/

Developer Name : Niw Vitw //{,vm{ A Date:_ /7oL /

Billing Address:

Contact Phone Number:

N v - 'l [V 7A W

[City/Town/Association] Signature

The billing for these lights shall be established in the name of the developer until the municipality accepts the street as a
public way or until it is accepted by the residential development association. Upon acceptance, and by request to
National Grid, the company will process the billing change.

Signature:

Do vid O weedy, Cir\alrmam Board oF Yel¢ chivics—
[City/Town/Association Name]: /OIA//? A tust ﬁ(/ﬂfm/ﬂé// Date:

If you have any additional questions please email Street.lightsNE@nationalgrid.com.




Energy Light. Inc.
e

Job:

PKWX31 Wexford LED Light Pole Kit with Economy Acorn Fixture
3 Inch Diameter Light Pole - Direct Burial

Job Site: State:

Notes:

Client Name:

Approvals:

Date:

LIGHT POLE

Pole Shaft: 3 inch round straight aluminum with 0.125” wall thickness.
Seamlessly extruded from 6063-T6 alloy.

Pole Height: Standard above grade pole height is 15 ft. Optional heights are
12, 10 and 8 ft. Custom heights are also available.

Handhole: 2” X 4” size handhole is located at 12” from the ground line. An
aluminum handhole cover with 2 screws is provided. A ground lug with set
screw is located near the handhole opening for proper grounding of the pole.
Decorative Base: One piece, slipover type cast aluminum material.

Cast aluminum collar is included for proper fitment of 3” OD pole into the base.
Attached to the pole with 3 set screws.

Weight: 6 Ibs.

Color: Black powder coat.

Embedment: Embedment length is 3 ft. for all pole heights.

A 1-3/4” X 5 3/4” size slotted opening is provided 18 inches from the ground
line for conduit entry.

Maximum Wind Rating: 100 mph wind zone with 1.3 gust factor.

Warranty: 5 Years.

Foundation Design: Foundation should be designed by an engineer familiar with
local soil and wind conditions as well as local code where the pole(s) will be
installed.

ACORN FIXTURE

Economy LED Acorn Light Fixture: Textured clear polycarbonate acorn lens is
attached to the base with a simple locking mechanism.

The base is made of ABS plastic and includes a medium socket.

Wet location rated.

Weight: 2.5 lbs

Voltage

LED Power
Lumens Lumens Per Watt (Volt)

{Watt)

27 3,900 144 120-277
36 5,400 150 120-277

©3.37"0D
®3.05"ID

o"

Decorative Base

installation.

Disclaimer: All dimensions and specifications are subject to change without any notice. Entry
Energy Light, Inc. is not responsible for any claims arising from improper loading
(what is attached to the light pole), improper use, incorrect foundation design and/or

15.

3" 0D
x0.125" Wall
x2.75" 1D

11"

Pole Height
(Above Grade)

18"

Conduit'/

Copyright © 2021 Energy Light, Inc. All Rights Reserved | 1881 Rose Road, Lake Zurich, IL 60047




NY 1D OMILHDNT 038004

BEITHNG LLOLE

FHETEST

Ut § WAARIKES LIS O
I W WD YT LM 3 R LR R
4 A IO VISR

e 24
TH SRS W M - ek T o (v R
WO QT ¥ R IV TR D R L L

N WL
R 1 DA ¥ R TIOGY 20N R D X




Town of East Bridgewater
Office of the Board of Selectmen

Application for Use of Public Lands and Facilities (Check applicable property)

__Leland Farm __ Sachem Rock Farm ___ John L. Silva Athletic Complex XTown Common ___Town Forest

NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING THIS APPLICATION: _ CHOL H@W‘cﬂ
ADDRESS OF PERSON NAMED ABOVE: _

e
TELEPHONE:___ . TODAY'SDATE:_ {06057 S, Jodl
NAME OF SPONSORING PARTY/ORGANIZATION:_ B ¥oodwis (el d
PROPOSED DATE OF EVENT: 19 /30 - 11( 3, RAIN DATE, IF ANY: __ N/A
TIME(S) OF EVENT: Jd weexs Fied 38 FLaAcs
GENERAL EXPLANATION OF EVENT: :

DisPehy 1090 Yehes T toel Qi \)ETERAUS

ESTIMATED OVERALL DURATION OF EVENT INCLUDING SET-UP AND CLEAN-UP TIME:

IS THIS A SINGLE EVENT: Y‘ég OR ONE IN A SERIES:
IF PART OF A SERIES, LIST NUMBER OF EVENTS AND |

DATES:

TYPE OF EVENTS: (check one): Spiritual@_ Public Service
Charitable/Philanthropic__ Profit-making School/Town Committee
ESTIMATED ATTENDANCE: WILL EVENT BE OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC 5/&
WILL ADMISSION BE CHARGED E 0. WILL SPONSOR OPERATE CONCESSION(S) __

Additional Comments/Information may be submitted on an attached sheet.

I hereby certify that I have read and will abide by the Board of Selectmen’s POLICY FOR USE OF PUBLIC

W . ,
LANDS & FACILITIES. Applicant Signature: M I! Ao
Approved: Date of Approval:
DPW Director
Date of Approval:
Fire Chief
Date of Approval:

Police Chief



INDEMNIFICATION STATEMENT

e L DADLS CLif
Of_ S2AST  BldsmN

of

agree to indemnify the Town of East Bridgewater against all damages,

_ expenses, costs and charges, and shall hold the said Town harmless from
any and all liability for personal injuries, property damage, or for loss of
life or property resulting from or in any way connected with the condition
or use of the (check property)

__Leland F.arm __Sachem Rock Farm
__John L. Silva Athletic Complex )QTown Common
_._Town Forest

for the purposes set forth under Clause B below, e§<cept liability fof

personal injuries, property damage or loss of life or property caused solely
by the negligence of the Town of East Bridgewater, or its agents.

Purpose FBD oF  ¥des

Indemnity under this Agreement shall commence at__/ oo Cfﬁ)/pm
1O / 30/ , and shall continue in full force until
THIEYAY am/pm on

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement this
S TH  Dayof  MGasT 203\




TIME(S) OF EVENT: NEEENTS SN FELD 0% FLAGY

GENERAL EXPLANATION OF EVENT: . _
D s PLAY RS Acs TP ThRel 0ul ) STEEMAS

ESTIMATED OVERALL DURATION OF EVENT INCLUDING SET-UP AND CLEAN-UP TIME:

IS THIS A SINGLE BVENT;___YES OR ONE IN A SERIES:

IF PART OF A SERIES, LIST NUMBER OF EVENTS AND

DATES:

TYPE OF EVENTS: (check one): Splrlh.l&ll@_%) ; Public Service

Charitable/Philanthropic Profit-making School/Town Committee .

ESTIMATED ATTENDANCE: WILL EVENT BE OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC Y‘T’:S
N

WILL ADMISSION BE CHARGED _~ 0. WILL SPONSOR OPERATE CONCESSION(S)

Additional Comments/Information may be submitted on an attached sheet.

I hereby certify that I have read and will abide by the Board of Selectinen’s POLICY FOR USE OF PUBLIC
v
LANDS & FACILITIES. Applicant Signature: ( Quaj} / ’7)“37{‘\ L

Approved: / /16/ / / Date of Approval: 8;/ 7 I/ Z.ﬁz-if

DP Dn:ector
Date of Approvél:
/Fire Chief
Date of Approval:
Police Chief

DPW/*fd{ . Date of Approval: é%: ) / 5?/ 2/

Fire ?{ef/y
Date of Approval:

Pohce Chief

L/aiwc uL nlJ_lJ.LUVaJ.

Flre.,C,lnef
prd / l/ L Date of Approval: ___ ¥ / Wi /:/X CR
Police Chief




ONE-DAY LIQUOR LICENSE FOR CENTER AT SACHEM ROCK
(CH. 138, §.14) (To be drunk on the premises)

Note: The license must be submitted to the Board of Selectmen thirty (30) days in advance of the event.
Exceptions will be voted on an individual basis.

* TO SERVE: Wine & Malt ONLY Fee $ 50.00 (must be enclosed with applicati

TO: The Board of Selectmen, Town of East Bridgewater (Licensing Authority)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a one-day license to sell the above, to be drunk on the premises:

MS t all information)
Name of Organization&‘ g f?

Name of Applicant: Qj’f‘){i‘){\ %0‘ L$

PN ~\ PN

Address: - e UL ar —

Location of Premises: (‘?Xﬂ& Gj E‘WS‘MN\. Qo&ﬁ

Activity: /&QML &\@U}w

Entertainment - what type and length of time:

N
Date: %)j&% C’ ” &)ﬁours of Serving: CQ’(Q @& Hours of Set up/Breakdown: B
v
Approximate number in attendance: A!AS"" C(/PQQJ\( b

Non-profit agency: O YES IZK\IO

Ral

Signature of Applicant:

P o s » Aas A M s e i

X Home Address:

v - -I-‘ % = YL az-v,;v‘vr‘ .
Hon}{TeIegI(one: sallonl i A i usiness Telephonel bmar e e i
Datgeof Bith: Plac;(ohgirth: i i
Social S¢curity Nurgber: ¥ FIDE_o , - .. _

In order to be considered for license, applicant must submit the following documents. Documents shall be
included as attachments to application.



Applicant Coordinator BOS
(initial) (initial) Check

1) Proof of Insurance Attached? (/ S i
0 W
2) Is the Town named as additional insured party? ggé %M

3) Does the policy include the following general liability limits?
a. At least 3 million dollars < M
(58,000,000) aggregate . (9/7)

b. At least 1 million dollars
($1,000,000) per occurrence

\

\

4) Does the policy include the following liquor liability limits?
a. At least 3 million dollars é/))/
($3,000,000) aggregate

(#2000, 000 "V ) |
b. At least 1 million dollars (7%5 M

($1,000,000) per occurrence

5) Does the policy include the following umbrella liability limits?

a. At least 2 million dollars
($2,000,000) aggregate

b. At least 2 million dollars
. (¢, 000,000. Per occurrence>

6) Proof of TIPs training? ({]5 M —

Applicant must also complete the following:

I, hereby certify that I have received a copy and have read the Town of East Bridgewater’s Policy on
Serving Alcohol at the Center afySachem Rackyand that I agree to comply with all terms contained therein.

/

Signature of Applicant: _\

Rental Coordinator Approval: M@D/\

Date: q&quz‘




| oy 770 /4 |
N\ ¢ / J | . / i ' g e
Police Chief Approval: 1 A Date: 75"/ / ”//’A@ (R

Detail Required: O YES KNO Total Hours:

Amount: $

Board of Selectmen Approval

Date: g/; 0 /7/02/

Board of Selectmen/Licensing Authority [ .’

No special licensee may sell or deliver any alcoholic beverages between the hours of 2:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m.
Special licensees may sell or serve alcoholic beverages between the hours of 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 a.m., Monday
through Saturday and 12:00 p.m. to 1:00 a.m. on Sundays. Notwithstanding, the Board of Selectmen may
alter the specific hours and terms of sale and service of alcohol by the terms of the One-day License.



OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER
www.eastbridgewaterma.gov Telephone: 508-378-16

175 CENTRAL STREET Facsimile: 508-378-163

EAST BRIDGEWATER, MASSACHUSETTS 02333-1912

Email: fjohnson@eastbridgewaterma.gov

Application for Use of Public@ﬂ.g}nds (Check appl>:l_ilcable property)

O
Leland Farm  Sachem Rock Farm Town Common Town Hall Parking Lot Town Forest
lony  Mace /

NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING THIS APPLICATION:
ADDRESS OF PERSON NAMED ABOVE: w S

- 5 vig v X —
TELEPHONE: __ TODAY'S DATE: c:?c, / ?,2/ Li
EMAIL: e e e e
v/ 5 pr— - ;/
NAME OF SPONSORING PARW/ORGANIZATION aclg 2§ Cul <, coi s
PROPOSED DATE OF EVENT: / / ﬁ’” 'L/ RAIN DATE, IF ANY:
TIME(S) OF EVENT: i =3

REQUESTING TO PLACE SIGNAGE ON MUNICIPAL PROPERTY:
(The Town of East Bridgewater has instituted a policy and a tracking system for signs on municipal property. The Signage Request
Form is required to be completed and should be returned along with this application.)

GENERAL EXPLANATION OF EVENT: L0 .
}?{249 circuyf\ UG é e s;’éf z,!: PR jgvgmﬁfl
'7} ii 5 g d !mﬁw‘ﬂnzz” ?L zgr / gauded  ouf .

ESTIMATED OVERALL DURATION OF EVENT INCLUDING SET-UP AND CLEAN-UP TIME: /eﬁ 20 770
LY ; - e ‘") .

IS THIS A SINGLE EVENT: / OR ONE IN A SERIES:
IF PART OF A SERIES, LIST NUMBER OF EVENTS AND DATES:

TYPE OF EVENTS: (check one) Spiritual/Patriotic O Public Service [J
Charitable/Philanthropic e Profit-making [ School/Town Committee [J
ESTIMATED ATTENDANCE: <Se WILL EVENT BE OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC
WILL ADMISSION BE CHARGED fiis WILL SPONSOR OPERATE CONCESSION(S) g

Additional Comments/Information may be submitted on an attached sheet.

I hereby certify that I have read and will ab/de by the BOard of Selectmen’s POLICY FOR USE OF PUBLIC LANDS.

Applicant Signature:
Approved:

Date of Approval:

DPW

Date of Approval:
Fire Chief

Date of Approval:
Police Chief

Date of Approval:
Board of Health

Date of Approval:

Council on Aging (Sachem Rock Only)



INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

In consideration of the Town of East Bridgewater allowing the use of Town of East
Bridgewater Public Lands via the Application for Use of Public Lands dated , the
undersigned individual(s), group and/or organization, his or her or their heirs, personal
representatives and assigns, or its officers, directors, members, agents, employees and successors,
agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Town of East Bridgewater, its board members,
officers, agents, employees and volunteers from and against all claims, suits, demands, actions,
causes of action, losses, damage or liabilities of any kind, nature or description, including payment of
litigation costs and attorney’s fees, which may be suffered or incurred by or brought against the
Town of East Bridgewater, its board members, officers, agents, employees and/or volunteers arising
out of or resulting from the use of Town of East Bridgewater Public Lands, including but not limited
to Leland Farm, Sachem Rock Farm, Town Common, Town Hall Parking Lot, and Town Forest, by the
undersigned individual(s), group and/or organization.

ACCEPTANCE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY USER

The undersigned hereby acknowledges and agrees that he or she has read and understands this
agreement and that the undersigned individual(s), group and/or organization are legally bound by
this agreement. If signing on behalf of a group or organization, the undersigned represents that he
or she has the authority to bind the group or organization to this agreement.

e A 453/

g\\\\

Signature / "/ Date
Cé/ (fmm /%é( ézﬁ‘{f

Name/Tltle

Vil 20 Cub Scouds

Name of Organization




Table s G I‘V\fiér"m“éﬁm 7% £~"f« inded  ouf .

ESTIMATED OVERALL DURATION OF EVENT INCLUDING SET-UP AND CLEAN-UP TIME: /é' 24 230
l“ -— G

IS THIS A SINGLE EVENT: / OR ONE IN A SERIES:

IF PART OF A SERIES, LIST NUMBER OF EVENTS AND DATES:

TYPE OF EVENTS: (check one): Spiritual/Patriotic &1 Public Service [J
Charitable/Philanthropic B/ Profit-making (1 School/Town Committee [
ESTIMATED ATTENDANCE: <50 WILL EVENT BE OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC &:
WILL ADMISSION BE CHARGED E -6 WILL SPONSOR OPERATE CONCESSION(S)
Additional Comments/Information may be submitted on an attached sheet.

1 hereby certify that I have read and %{d_i by the Board of Selectmen’s POLICY FOR USE OF PUBLIC LANDS.
= =, &
Applicant Signature: /% ‘%@”W’Q

Approved: S = . 5 2o
pd zé’g/ p »il/ S of A Date of Approval: ot ;Z’é At ﬁfi“‘
DPW £ g
4
{ Date of Approval:
Fire Chief
Date of Approval:
Police Chief
Date of Approval:
Board of Health
Date of Approval:
Council on Aging (Sachem Rock Only)
oPW -/ o
//, A 2 [28 o2
1L Date of Approval: 5 , 25 L2242/
Fireyﬁiey _
4 Date of Approval:
Police Chief

Date of Approval:

Board of Health

Date of Approval:
Councit on Aging (Sachem Rack Only)
Ficg,éhgef )
!/ 4 ,»/; /7 ‘;3 e -« - ' . .
;f‘"""c\/(w /{/KA /. i‘-«- Date of Approval: ?{/ A3 }//? o/
Police Chief ‘ !
Date of Approval:
Board of Health
_ Date of Approval:

Council on Aging (Sachem Rock Only)



	Agenda
	Action Item 1
	Action Item 2
	Action Item 4
	Action Item 7
	Action Item 9
	Action Item 10
	Action Item 11
	Action Item 12
	Action Item 13
	Action Item 14
	Action Item 15
	Action Item 16
	Action Item 17
	Action Item 18

